Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee Meeting
Tuesday, June 22, 2021

Table of Contents

Contents
JAY (=Y oV - 2
MEETING IMIINULES <.ttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e b e eeaans 4
SEUAY TIMEIINE < e 8
Figure 1. Key dates in the STUAY PrOCESS. ....c..iovioeeeee ettt ettt ettt ettt 8
ABENCY SNAPSNOT i 9
Figure 2. Snapshot of the agency’s major organizational units, fiscal year 2017-18 resources (employees and funding),
SUCCESSES, AN CRAIIENEES. ...oeeeoeeieeee e ettt ettt et eae et ettt e e e eae e eae e e e eae s 9
Agency Presentation — Field Operations DiViSION ..........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeee e, 10
Committee Contact Information and Upcoming Meetings........c.cccoeevieiiiiiiiiiiiieeeieeeeeee, 299

BN 0 N O S et e 301



AGENDA




South Carolina
PHouse of Bepresentatives

P eqislative Oversight Committee

LAW ENFORCEMENT AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE SUBCOMMITTEE
The Honorable Chris Wooten, Chairman
The Honorable Kimberly O. Johnson
The Honorable Josiah Magnuson
The Honorable John R. McCravy, |11

Tuesday, June 22, 2021
10:00 a.m.
Room 321, Blatt Building

Pursuant to Committee Rule 6.8, S.C. ETV shall be allowed access for internet
streaming whenever technologically feasible.

AGENDA
. Approval of Subcommittee Meeting Minutes
1. Discussion of the study of the Department of Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services

I11.  Adjournment



MEETING MINUTES



First Vice-Chair:
Joseph H. Jefferson, Jr.

Kambrell H. Garvin
Rosalyn D. Henderson-
Myers

Jeffrey E. ““Jeff”” Johnson
John R. McCravy, 11
Adam M. Morgan
Melissa Lackey Oremus
Marvin R. Pendarvis
Tommy M. Stringer
Chris Wooten

Jennifer L. Dobson
Research Director

Cathy A. Greer
Administration
Coordinator

Chair Wm. Weston J. Newton

P egislative Gbersight Committee

South Carolina Bouse of Representatives

Post Office Wox 11867
Columbia, South Carolina 29211
Welephone: (803) 212-6810 « Ffax: (803) 212-

Gil Gatch

William M. “Bill”” Hixon
Kimberly O. Johnson

Josiah Magnuson

Timothy A. “Tim” McGinnis
Travis A. Moore

Russell L. Ott

Michael F. Rivers, Sr.

John Taliaferro (Jay) West, IV

Charles L. Appleby, IV
Legal Counsel

Lewis Carter

Research Analyst/Auditor

6811

Room 228 Blatt Building Riley E. McCullough

Research Analyst

Legislative Oversight Committee

Tuesday, June 8, 2021
Blatt Room 321

Archived Video Available

Pursuant to House Legislative Oversight Committee Rule 6.7, South Carolina
ETV was allowed access for streaming the meeting. You may access an
archived video of this meeting by visiting the South Carolina General
Assembly’s website (http://www.scstatehouse.gov) and clicking on
Committee Postings and Reports, then under House Standing Committees
click on Legislative Oversight. Then, click on Video Archives for a listing of
archived videos for the Committee.

Attendance

The Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee meeting was
called to order by Chair Chris Wooten on Tuesday, June 8, 2021, in Room
321 of the Blatt Building. All other members (Rep. Kimberly O. Johnson;
Rep. Josiah Magnuson; and Rep. John R. McCravy, I11) were present for all
or a portion of the meeting. Additionally, Rep. Leon D. “Doug” Gilliam and
Rep. Robert Q. Williams were present for a portion of the meeting.



Minutes

I. House Rule 4.5 requires standing committees to prepare and make available
to the public the minutes of committee meetings, but the minutes do not
have to be verbatim accounts of meetings.

Approval of Minutes

I. Representative McCravy makes a motion to approve the meeting minutes
from the May 6, 2021, meeting. A roll call vote was held, and the motion

passed.
the mesting minutes, | Yen | Nay | Notveting
Rep. K. Johnson v
Rep. McCravy v
Rep. Magnuson d
Rep. Wooten v

Discussion of Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services (PPP)

I.  Chair Wooten places the following under oath:

a. Mr. Chad Gambrell, Deputy Director for Field Operations;

b. Mr. Derek Brown, Associate Deputy Director for Field Operations;

c. Ms. Melissa Ray, Director of Training Compliance and Professional
Development;

d. Mr. Ben Aplin, Deputy Director for Legals and Policy Management;

Ms. Jennifer Brice, Director of Emergency Operations and Field

Programs;

Ms. Sharon Chafin, Mental and Behavioral Health Services Manager;

Ms. Shannon P. Myers, Domestic Violence Unit Manager;

Ms. Debbie Curtis, Director of Victim Services;

Ms. Kay N. Hutson, Director of Administrative Hearings;

Mr. Christopher Harris, Director of Interstate Compact Services;

Mr. Thomas W. Nicholson, Director of Ignition Interlock Device

Program; and

Mr. Taylor Cox, GPS Program.

@

oo Te

II.  Chair Wooten reminds all others placed under oath at prior meetings that they
remain under oath.



III.  Mr. Brown, Ms. Ray, and Mr. Aplin provide an overview of PPP’s field
operations division. Topics discussed include:

Agency purpose;

Agency mission;

Background — estimating costs of deliverables;
Field Operations Division staff;

Probation agent oath, powers and duties, and case documentation;
Offender Supervision Specialists;

Training for field operations staff;

Agent involvement in sentencing;

Active offender intake;

Restitution and fees; and

Supervision types.

X Se@he oo o

IV.  Subcommittee members ask questions relating to the following:

Regional caseloads;

Impact of COVID-19;

Variations in cost per customer;

Vacancies;

Training;

Grants;

Mental health information provided to the court by agents;
Supervision types;

Recidivism; and

Offender assessments.

o Se@ e oo o

Agency staff respond to the questions.
Adjournment

I.  There being no further business, the meeting is adjourned.



STUDY TIMELINE

The House Legislative Oversight Committee’s (Committee) process for studying the Department of
Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services (agency) includes actions by the full Committee; Law Enforcement
and Criminal Justice Subcommittee (Subcommittee); the agency; and the public. Key dates and actions
are listed below in Figure 1.

December 5, 2018 — Holds Meeting #1 and prioritizes the agency for study

January 9, 2019 — Provides the agency notice about the oversight process

February 27 — April 1, 2019 - Solicits input about the agency in the form of an online public survey
August 13, 2019 — Holds Meeting #2 to receive public testimony about the agency

May 6, 2021 - Holds Meeting #3 to discuss the agency’s vision; mission; director responsibilities;
organizational structure; history; and general information about finances and employees

June 8, 2021 — Holds Meeting #4 to discuss the agency’s field operations divisions and services
provided by that division

June 22, 2021 — Holds Meeting #5 (TODAY) to continue discussion of the agency’s field operations
divisions and services provided by that division

March 31, 2015 - Submits its Annual Restructuring and Seven-Year Plan Report
January 12, 2016 - Submits its 2016 Annual Restructuring Report

September 2016 - Submits its 2015-16 Accountability Report

September 2017 - Submits its 2016-17 Accountability Report

September 2018 - Submits its 2017-18 Accountability Report

September 2019 - Submits its 2018-19 Accountability Report

June 12, 2019 - Submits its Program Evaluation Report

September 2020 - Submits its 2019-20 Accountability Report

January 27, 2020 - Submits updates to its Program Evaluation Report
December, 2018 - Present - Responds to Subcommittee’s inquiries

e February 27 — April 1, 2019 - Provides input about the agency via an online public survey
* Ongoing - Submits written comments on the Committee's webpage on the General Assembly's
website (www.scstatehouse.gov)\

Figure 1. Key dates in the study process.


http://www.scstatehouse.gov)/

AGENCY SNAPSHOT

Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services

enders under our supervision toward becoming

ductive members of the community;

istance to the victims of crimes, the courts and
the Parole Board; and

o protect public trust and safety.

Successes
Identified by the agency

History Organizational Units Resources : Obta:;fi"g_ ]
(FY 17-18) accreditation from

the Commission
Employees on Accreditation
683 for Law

Initially created as the South Executive Division
Carolina Probation and Parole
Board in 1941, the Field Operations
responsibility of pardons was S e
devolved upon the agency in Fiscal Services filled FTE positions Enforc.ement
1946. In 1988 the agency was Paroles, Pardons & at the end of the year Agencies (CALEA)
renamed the South Carolina . P
‘ Release Services . * Decreasing
Department of Probation, Fundln agent’s caseloads

Parole and Pardon Services. It Legal & Policy 553’429370 by increasing
became a cabinet-level

agency in 1554.

Management appropriated and number of
autharized Offender

Supervision

Specialists

o, Current: Emerging:

O s o ] ] . Tl * Implementing
o < - » Maintaining consistent funding * Expanding mental health and rehabilitative i lired

< % 2 sources services specialize

..E 2 ¥ ) o Domestic Violence
"E %“ S * Retaining experienced agents * Implementing specialized caseloads Agent caseloads
6 ﬁ = Improving information technology = Handling expanded Ignition Interlock Device

security and safety program

Sources: Agency PER (June 2019) and website.

Figure 2. Snapshot of the agency’s major organizational units, fiscal year 2017-18 resources (employees and funding), successes, and challenges.?



AGENCY PRESENTATION — FIELD OPERATIONS
DIVISION




FIELD OPERATIONS DIVISION

20 2
2021 Presentation ' !
to the House Legislative Oversight
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee




BACKGROUND:
PRESENTER BIOGRAPHIES




Associate Deputy Director Derek Brown has 23 years
of experience in the law enforcement field and
community corrections.

Received a bachelor’s degree in Criminal Justice
from SC State University.

Served as an Offender Rehabilitation Counselor
for the Community Control Center in Charleston for SCDPPPS.

Served as a Probation & Parole Agent in Berkeley County.

Served as the Facility Manager at the Charleston Restitution
Center/Community Control Center.

Served as the Facility Director for the Charleston Restitution Center.



Supervised Agents as the Unit Coordinator in the Berkeley County
Probation Office.

Served as the Assistant Agent-in-Charge in the Charleston County
Probation Office.

Served as a Regional Director for Field Operations.

Served as the Associate Deputy Director for Paroles, Pardons and
Rehabilitative Services.

Currently serves as the Associate Deputy Director for Field Operations.

Graduate of the Certified Public Manager (CPM) program through the
SC Department of Administration.



Melissa Ray, Director of TCPD, has over 27 years
of service with SCDPPPS.

Earned a Bachelor’s degree in Criminal Justice from
the University of South Carolina in 1990.

Earned a Master’s degree in Criminal Justice from
the University of South Carolina in 1992.

Began her career with SCDPPPS as a Pre-Sentence

Investigator and has held the title of Probation and Parole Agent,
Training Coordinator and is currently the Director of Training
Compliance and Professional Development.

C-1 certified and has served as a CJA Basic Instructor, Driving Instructor
and a Defensive Tactics Instructor.

5



Deputy Director Ben Aplin received a B.A. of Philosophy,
Politics and Economics from Pomona College in
Claremont, California in 1992.

In 1995, he received a J.D. from the
University of South Carolina School of Law

From 1995-1997 he served as a Staff Attorney for the
South Carolina Supreme Court.

From 1997-2000, he served as a Staff attorney for the Assistant
Attorney General (PCR) and South Carolina Office of the Attorney General.

From 2000-2012 he served as Legal Counsel for the South Carolina
Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services.




From 2012-2016, he served as Assistant Attorney General (Criminal
Appeals) in the South Carolina Office of the Attorney General.

m From 2016-2019, he served as Senior Assistant Deputy Attorney
General (Criminal Appeals) in the South Carolina Office of the Attorney
General.

m In 2019 he was appointed as the Deputy Director for Legal and Policy
Management of the South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole
and Pardon Services.

2008 SCDPPPS Statewide Employee of the Year
American Jurisprudence Award - Civil Procedure |l




Jennifer Brice has 22 years of experience in
law enforcement and community corrections.

Received a B. A. in Psychology from Winthrop University
in 1998.

Served as an Agent and Team Leader in the Lancaster
County SCDPPPS Office for 13 years.

Served as a Community Resource Coordinator for 2 years before
becoming the Sex Offender and GPS Program Manager.

Promoted to Assistant Regional Director in 2016 and became the
Director of Field Operations Programs in 2017.




m Promoted to Director of Emergency Operations and Field
Programs in September 2020.

m Oversees the Department’s Emergency Operations, Sex
Offender Program, GPS Operations, Digital Forensics, Drug
Testing Resources, DNA Collections, Public Service
Employment Program and Fugitive Investigations Unit.

m Serves as a COMPAS Assessment Instructor, GPS Instructor
and is certified with digital forensics.



m Sharon Chafin earned a Bachelor’s degree in
Criminology & Criminal Justice and Experimental
Psychology from the University of South Carolina.

m Earned a Master’'s degree in Mental Health
Counseling with a graduate internship at the
SC Department of Corrections.

m Worked in a variety of psychiatric settings including the emergency
department, inpatient unit, partial hospitalization/intensive
outpatient, and outpatient care.

m Served as a Counselor in the Sexually Violent Predator Program
prior to joining SCDPPPS in 2016.

10



m Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)

m Licensed Addictions Counselor (LAC)

m Advanced Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselor (AADC)
m National Certified Counselor (NCC)

m Clinically Certified Forensic Counselor (CCFC)

m Clinically Certified Sex Offender Treatment Specialist
(CCSOTS)

11



m Shannon P. Myers, Domestic Violence Unit Manager, has been
with SCDPPPS for 14 years.

m Piloted first DV caseload in York County in 2015.

m Has worked as a regular caseload agent, Domestic Violence
Agent, Team Leader, and Assistant Agent in Charge for
SCDPPPS.

m Earned Bachelors degree in Psychology from Winthrop
University and Masters Degree in Counseling from Winthrop.

m SC Licensed Professional Counselor for 22 years.

12



m Deputy Director Virginia Camp has over 31 years
of experience in State Government.

m Responsible for the SCDPPPS Budget Office,
Grants Management, Fiscal Management,
Human Resources, Records, Information Technology g
and Procurement.

m Received a Master’s of Science in Administration of Justice and
Security in 2012 from the University of Phoenix, and a B.S. in
Criminal Justice in 1987 from Benedict College.

13



Served in various capacities at the SC Department of Juvenile
Justice including Director of Volunteer Services, Manager of
Human Resources & Budget Services, Human Resources
Manager (Classification & Compensation), Parole Examiner,
Human Resources Generalist, Administrative Assistant and Youth

Counselor.
Became the SCDPPPS Deputy Director of Administration in 20109.

Has held several positions within SCDPPPS, including Associate
Deputy Director for Fiscal Services and Budget Director.

Active member of the South Carolina Probation and Parole
Association.

14



= United States Commissioned Army Reserves Officer (10 Years)

= Served on a 12-year study committee with the University of South
Carolina and Richland School District One in an effort to improve
early childhood education

= 2016 Graduate of the SC Certified Public Manager’s (CPM)
Program

15



Debbie Depra Curtis has worked in the Victim Services field for over 20 years.
She received her bachelor’'s degree from New York University,
and her paralegal degree from Columbia Junior College.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

m Paralegal, Fifth Judicial Circuit Solicitor’s Office (1990 - 1992);

m Victim Advocate, Richland County Sheriff’'s Department (1992 - 1996);
m Victim Advocate/Paralegal, Child Abuse Unit, Fifth Judicial Circuit Solicitor’s Office (1996 - 1999);
m Victim Advocate, South Carolina Commission on Prosecution Coordination (1999 - 2000);

m Crime Victims’ Ombudsman, SC Governor’s Office (2000 - 2004, 2011 - 2013);

m Expungement Processor, Third Judicial Circuit Solicitor’s Office (2007 - 2011);

m Director of Victim Services, South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services
(2013 - Present)

16



Kay N. Hutson has over 32 years of service with SCDPPPS.

Earned a Bachelor’s degree in Sociology from Francis Marion University
in 1981.

Holds a National Certification as a Hearings Official from the
National Association of Hearing Officials.

Began her career with SCDPPPS as an Agent in Lexington County and has -
held the titles of Probation and Parole Agent, Administrative Hearings Officer, Assistant Chief
Hearings Officer, Chief Hearings Officer, and is currently the Director of Administrative
Hearings.

Holds C-1 certification and has served as a Criminal Justice Academy (CJA) Basic Instructor,
AAA Driving Instructor, Working with Justice Involved Women and a Facilitator of the Strategic
Leadership Academy.

Member of the SCDPPPS Strategic Planning Committee since 2014.

17



Christopher Harris received a Bachelor’s Degree

in Criminal Justice from the University of South Carolina
in 1994.

Employed with SCDPPPS for almost 27 years.

Started career as a Probation & Parole Agent
in Sumter County in August 1994.

Transitioned to the Interstate Compact Section in August 2005.

Became the Deputy Compact Administrator/Supervisor of Interstate
Compact Services in May 2008.

Became the Compact Administrator/Director of Interstate Compact
Services in March 2019.

18



Thomas W. Nicholson joined SCDPPPS in 2014
as legal counsel.

Received a B.A. from Davidson College in 1990

Received a J.D. from Georgia State University "
in 2003 Y

Member of the South Carolina and Georgia Bar Associations
Practiced law in Atlanta, Georgia from 2003 to 2014

Named Director of the Ignition Interlock Device Program in
December 2019

19



AGENCY PURPOSE AND MISSION




The South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services
is charged with the supervision of offenders placed on probation by the Court;
granted parole by the State Board of Paroles and Pardons;
or statutorily released to one of the Agency’s supervision programs;
and is further charged with monitoring individuals
statutorily placed into one of the Agency’s monitoring programs.

The Agency is responsible for monitoring individuals
in the following monitoring programs:
GPS Tracking; Administrative Monitoring; Ignition Interlock Device;
and NGRI [not guilty by reason of insanity].

As of 6/30/20 there are
62,421 jurisdictional offenders under the Department’s supervision.
Out of that number, 25,950 are under active supervision.

(The definitions of “jurisdictional” versus “active” will be explained in detail later in the presentation.)

21



To PREPARE offenders under our supervision
toward becoming productive members of the community;

gy, 10 PROVIDE assistance to the victims of crimes,
' the courts and the Parole Board; and

To PROTECT public trust and safety.

22



BACKGROUND:
ESTIMATING COSTS

Agency costs for providing

deliverables and services to customers are not exact.

The costs reported are estimates based on agency expenditures

and the number of staff required to complete various workload duties.

23



This includes the combined cost of:

The costs for the 1) staff salary
deliverables listed below 2) fringe
were calculated using 3) operating expenditures

Agency specific cost centers. related to the cost center function

 ONumber | DelverableTite
Number Deliverable Title
IEZ Active Electronic Monitoring

Administrative Monitoring

Revocation Hearings

Sentencing Reform Oversight Committee Report
-_ Interstate Compact - ISC

Ignition Interlock Device Program (IID)

24



Deliverable Cost Estimate - Workload Model

The costs for the deliverables listed on the next slide
were calculated using the
SCDPPPS Validated Workload Model - Duty Category Comparison Report

1) Similar duties of the workload model were grouped together into
deliverable categories to determine the number of staff utilized to
complete each deliverable.

2) Divided number of staff by total number of Agent/OSS employed in a
fiscal year to get the percentage for the deliverable total.

3) Used percentage for each duty category to list the total dollar amount by

each of the duty categories.
4) Used the deliverable total dollar amount to calculate the percentage of

the duty category total for each deliverable in the duty category.

25



Deliverable Cost Estimate - Workload Model
Number Deliverable Title

Agent Oath, Duties & Powers (Catchall calculation)
Agent Training Requirement (Catchall calculation)
- Offender Risk-Needs Assessment
Deliverables calculated Probation and Parole Supervision Fees

using the Reentry Supervision
. Administrative Sanctions
SCDPPPS Validated Offender Supervision Specialists (0SS)

Agent Accommodations during Emergencies
Workload Model - Probation Agents Assigned to Courts
Duty Category Offender Case Documentation
. Home Visits
Comparison Report Drug Testing

Issuing Legal Process for Violations
Probation Terminated Upon Payment (PTUP)
Absconders

I Public Service Employment (PSE)
I Extraditions

Early Terminations

26



* Deliverables 17 and 18 are catchall calculations
related to Agent and Offender Supervision Specialist
duties that are not specifically categorized.

e Some areas did not generate a full percent
or the cost amount is so small that it is
too minimal to report.

27



AGENCY DIVISION PROGRAM FEES
COLLECTED VS. COST Foonapeaton tee

Extradition fee
Offender drug testing fee

Amount Collected m Cost to Agency Public service employment set-up fee

Probation & Parole supervision fee
Youthful offender fee
Interstate compact application fee

$32,466,527) |$33,670,709| $35,064,878| 5, o007 54q$37,959,134

$9;391 - 8,62 y 7,91 ,004 $6.633.490

P CostoA
4’25’ - ost to Agency

Amount Collected

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020




FIELD OPERATIONS DIVISION STAFF




National
Snecial Crime
pecia : Information
Operations Stgéﬁmse Center (NCIC) Interstate

Offices Compact
Program

GPS
Operations
Center

o O Research

Field and
I Evaluati
Resources SreEEney Fleld O Programs valuation

and

Sanctions Operations Ope rat|0ns Body Worn

Camera

DIVISIOI‘] Program

Regional
Directors

Field
Operations Office of Regional

Human Evidence- Program Fugitive

Resources Based Administrators Investigations
Ll Practices

The Deputy Director for Field Operations supervises this division.

30



GOVERNOR
HENRY McMASTER
1
AGENCY DIRECTOR
JERRY B. ADGER
Chief Deputy Director Deputy Director for
Deputy Director for Administration
Jodi Gallman Vgt o Legals and Policy Management
Canm Ban Aplin
S C— 1
Director of Professional [ I [ = |
| Responsibility Human Resources sl Doty i Administative Hearings External Affairs Ignifion interlock dnsactels Depaty fmetoe
Jeff Harmon Paul 1 Adminisiration Device Program Legds & Policy Management
Angus Kay Hutson Dabarah Parker
Field Operations Cheryl Thompson Thomas hichdson Heywand Hinfon
ik e — —
on anageme| Infamation Technol
| — Savices - P o Chief Hearings -
| Public Information
Juba Dum Mersha Lester Officer Anita Dy General Counsel
Interstate Compact Evidence Based Mark Simmans bt 1 Mathew Bachanan
Adminiskator Regional Directors (5) Practices i ] ? it
Cheistopher Hamis Cathy Caoper Property Management & Assistant Chief =
] u A " Hearing Cificers (1) o —‘_
Field Operations Jasm Evans Lana Geurding g ! Geoge Whitshead ks-sé:,* GTnl
HR Liaison — . unse|
ional Pr 5
Stephanie Gamick :ﬂniri“ag:;? [Forms and Octavia Wright
Budget Office Grants Management — Community Programs|
Body Wom Camena E Julie Lamson - | Amisa Maultrie Detra Coolay
Program - Statewide County (- Accredifation
Jamy Hamberis Offices Crysial Owars
Aperts-n-Charge Program Planning & I |
. " Devalopment Assaciate Deputy Director =
Special Operations | | Saskia Santos Pardors & = i Tram_ng Compliance &
Diowg Foedham Paroles, Victim Service Profs i Dirw o
Releace Serces Debora Curis sional Developme
l Valerie Suber Melssa Ray
Mertal Health & |
NCIC Behavioral Services - -
Asst Dir. of Victim
Armanda Cooger Sharon Chefin Board Support Services Investi gations/ Services Training Coordinators
Nethe Jacabs Eﬂranm shite Missy Kright
Emergency Operations and Domesic Violance i ot
Fiehd Prog HES Unit Manager —
Jenrifer Brice Moot oy Sharnon Myers Investigations!
Release Services | Examinations-Lowstate
— s
GOC GPS Program
Parole Boand

Updated 11-23-20

31



42) Miranda ware

SPARTANBURG ' 3,575 offenders Field Operations regions.

Susan Crocker

iz)
GREENVILLE CHRIS STEPP
Heather Barker o Somibiel (13)

5]
» CHESTERFIELD 345 50Ry, 4,326 offenders
ANDERSON Mork Fanderburk ‘ara Funderb

o Auburn Walker- 17)
Callahan DILLON
Rhonda Elhott
GERALD BLACK
8,086 offenders

(37)

There is at least one Field
Office in every county.

The field offices are staffed
N wamon by the Agent-in-Charge,
FLORENCE Team Leaders, Agents,
Offender Supervision
Specialists & Field Office
& Specialists.

SCHWANN HOPKINS

4,548 offenders P - There are 509 Field
' Operations Division

employees (as of 9/30/20)
SCDPPPS Regional Map a ©) crosearo (66% of all agency staff)
JASPER

5,387 offenders The field supervises 62,421

offenders (25,950 of those
beveloned by Kate 8. Cotinanam. 1690 are active supervision) (as
Updsed  pG of 6/30/20 : of 6/30/20)

32




Executive*
163
21%

Administration
70
9%

Field Operations

509 Legals & Policy
66% Management
32
4%
ALLOCATED FTEs
*Includes 3 Department FTEs that are unassigned to a division. PPP Human Resources September 30, 2020

33




Division Staff
Composition

*Position titles in this chart are grouped by program.

PPP Human Resources September 30, 2020

Deputy Director for Field Operations and Staff
Associate Deputy Director for Field Operations
Assistant Deputy Director for Field Operations
Regional Director

Regional Program Administrator

Agent-in-Charge (County Office)

Assistant AIC (County Office)

Unit Coordinator (County Office)

Probation and Parole Supervisor (County Office)

0SS - Offender Supervision Specialists (County Office)

FOS - Supervisors (County Office)

FOS - Field Office Specialists (County Office)

Sex Offender Agents (County Office)

Probation and Parole Law Enforcement Agents (County Office)
Director of Emergency Operations and Field Programs and Staff
Field Operations Human Resources Liaison
Body Worn Camera Manager and Staff
Special Operations Supervisor and Staff
NCIC Supervisor and Staff
Interstate Compact Administrator and Staff
Agent-In-Charge - GPS Operations Center (GOC) Operations and Staff
Resources and Sanctions Manager and Staff
Sex Offender Manager
Research and Evaluation Director and Staff
Announced Vacancies

TOTAL

o a0 B N W

37
10

43
72

52
46
143

D NN DN

16

42
509

34



Ratio Report

Caseload Carring FTEs Active Average Caseload Carring FTEs Active Average
Cty# County Agents| OSS [ Agt/OSS Total | Offenders | Caseload .Cty'# County Agents| 0SS | Agt/OSS Total | Offenders | Caseload
1|Abbeville 11 05 1.5 164 109 25|Hampton 1] 05 1.5 100 67
2|Aiken 6 3 9 933 104 26|Horry 10 3 13 195 88
3|Allendale 1 0.5 1.5 64 43 27 |Jasper 2 2 89 45
4|Anderson 12 < 16 1,369 86 28 |Kershaw 2 1 3 238 79
o|Bamberg 1 1 54 54 29|Lancaster 4 2 8 280 47
6|Barnwell 1 0.5 1.5 91 61 30|Laurens 5 1 6 468 78
7|Beaufort = 4 181 45 [ 31[Lee 1 1 73 73
8|Berkeley 7 3 10/ 1,074 107 32|Lexington 12 2 14| 1,076 77
9]Calhoun 1 05 1.5 90 60 33|McCormick 11 05 1.5 58 39
10| Charleston 19 6 25 1,701 68 34 |Marion ) 7. 127 64
Al Bl e 2 D 68} " 35|Marlboro 1 1 111 111
12[Chester 11 05 1.5 186 124 36|Newberry 2 > 152 75
13[Chesterfield 1 1 148 148 37(0conee 3 1 4 532 158
14|Clarendon Z 0.5 2.5 149 60

38|Orangeburg 6 2 8 696 87

15[Colleton 1 1 2 224 112 .
: 39|Pickens 5 2 7 774 111

16| Darlington 2 1 3 294 98 :

. 40|Richland 12 4 16] 1,371 86
17|Dillon 2 2 133 67 e 1 > 5 o
18|Dorchester 4 2 5 601 100 R
19|Edgefield > 1 3 162 54 42| Spartanburg 17 5 22 2,108 96
20|Fairfield 2 05 2.5 156 62| |[EEES|SHIiaE G 1 1 b &4
21|Florence 7 s g 558 62 daiLnion 2l & 186 74
22|Georgetown 2 2 265 133 45| Williamsburg 1 1 - 184
23| Greenville 25] 8 33| 2,744 83 46| York 9 2 11, 1082 ol
S| Crecnwoo 5 > 7 473 68 Total or Average | 220 67.0 287.0] 23,950 @

Offender count as of 12/31/20; Agent/OSS count as of 12/31/20

35



Deliverable Description:

Class | law enforcement Agents perform a diverse
array of administrative duties including;:

completing risk-needs assessments,

documenting information about offender
background, history and program referrals.

performing case management reviews,
checking jail lists,

investigating referred cases,
completing home visits,

administering drug tests, and

writing offender progress reports.

36



Legis/ative Intent

To establish the authority of Probation Agents and to
describe the duties which must be performed by Probation
Agents including;:

investigating cases referred for investigation

keeping informed concerning the conduct and condition
of those under his supervision visiting, requiring reports,
and in other ways

reporting progress in writing as required

using practicable and suitable methods that are
consistent with evidence based practices to aid and
encourage persons on supervision to bring about
improvement in their conduct and condition and to
reduce the risk of recidivism, and

conducting actuarial assessments of offender risks and
needs, including criminal risk factors and specific needs
of each individual.

37



Customer Description:

= Active offenders in all supervision levels

Customers Served
30,000 29,644
29,171

29000 28,743 28,682

28,000

27,000

25,950

26,000

25,000

24,000

23,000

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

Note: The agency must serve all customers it receives.
The agency does not have the option to turn away customers
if the agency is lacking in resources or personnel.

38



Agent & OSS Hours/Service Provided to Offenders
(Including documenting information about
offender background, history and program referrals)
80,000
70,000 71881
60,000
50,000

40,000 39’000 38’730
30,000 34,200 36,564

20,000
10,000

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020
Units Provided

Amount charged to customers: $0
Amount Collected from providing deliverable: $0

FY ‘20 Cost: $10,355,290
(Estimated cost based on SCDPPPS Workload Model duties)

Note: Prior to FY 2020, Agents and OSS received 120 hours a year for documentation. However, a new Workload Committee determined
that more time was needed, so the number increased to 217 hours. The Workload Model is currently being reviewed and validated.

<




Deliverable Description:

= SCDPPPS employs Offender
Supervision Specialists (0OSS) to
oversee the supervision of low-
risk offenders.

Purpose:

= Reduce the caseloads and enable
SCDPPPS’ Class 1 law
enforcement agents to focus
attention on high-risk level
offenders

40



m By creating the Offender Supervision
Specialists (0OSS) position in 2016,
SCDPPPS has successfully reduced
Agent caseloads by an average of 53%
in the “Big Four” counties of
Charleston, Greenville, Richland and
Spartanburg.

m The average OSS caseload size is 148
CaSES (as of 6/30/20).

m The number of OSS has increased from
20 to 63 from FY 2016 to 2020.

I

The Offender Supervision Specialist Bill (H.3742)
was signed into law on May 19, 2017,
codifying the practices of this successful program.

41



Minimum Qualifications:

A high school diploma and relevant program experience.
(A bachelor’s degree may be submitted for the required
program experience.)

Preferred Qualifications:

A high school diploma and 3-5 years of work experience
directly related to criminal justice (i.e. probation &
parole, law enforcement, corrections) or armed services;
or a bachelor’s degree may be submitted for the
required program experience.

Duties:

Responsible for non-sworn Probation and Parole Law
Enforcement Officer duties by monitoring compliance or
using technology in the management of the caseload.

Performs compliance monitoring on Low/Standard level
offenders to include conducting required non-field
related progress reports and community contacts.

Reviews offender financial obligations and other special
conditions of supervision.

42



OSS can perform all duties that
Probation Agents currently perform,
except C-1 law enforcement duties.

OSS may present a case before an
Administrative Hearing Officer, BUT not
before the Parole Board or General
Sessions Court.

= A supervisor may elect to assign a Probation
Agent to present the case in conjunction with the
OSS to the Administrative Hearing Officer.

=  Probation Agents presenting a case on behalf of
an 0SS may call the OSS to provide testimony as
witnesses.

43



Customer Description:
= | ow-risk offenders

Number of Low-risk offenders
9,415

8,022
7,307
I 6i8 I I

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

Cost per $96.58 $82.75 $67.98 $189.33 | $150.66
customer




Minimum Qualifications:

m A high school diploma. Related clerical
experience may be substituted for a
high school diploma.

Duties

m Responsible for performing secretarial
and paraprofessional administrative
duties in the county office; managing,
coordinating and assisting in the
performance of other specific related
duties.

45



TRAINING

FOR FIELD OPERATIONS DIVISION



Deliverable Description

(Training Process)

1)

Ensure a potential hire passes
psychological and qualifying
examinations (Nelson-Denny Reading
Test)

Hire a single Probation Agent or
Offender Supervision Specialist

Until initial employment requirements
are met, no person may take the oath
of a Probation Agent nor exercise the

authority granted to them.

Provide the new hire with adequate
training, such as law enforcement
recertification, firearms, basic training
and on-the-job-training (OJT).

a7



Customer Description

=  Probation Agents and Offender Supervision Specialists
(0OSS) employed by SCDPPPS in a fiscal year (all Agents
must complete annual training)

500

450
400
350
300
250
200
150
100

50

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

Cost per
customer*
$0 $0 $0 $0

Amounts $0
Agents/

OSS were

charged

*S.C. Code Section 23-23-120 allows the Department to be reimbursed for training costs
if another governmental entity hires the officer within a certain period of time

48



179 training sessions
were logged into the TCPD internal learning
management system in 2020.

(includes external training courses @
where documentation of attendance was submitted)

- 00000
The Training Department offers: " Y Y 1V Y

Basic training
In-Service training
Advanced training




The Department utilizes different methods to reach its participants/employees:

» Traditional instructor-led courses are offered at Central Office as well as in a
regional format.

» Online training allows for training for the entire Department or a specific
group of employees to receive information in a short period of time and
without travel.

» Field training (hands-on) is provided to newly hired agents, Offender
Supervision Specialists (OSS) and Field Office Specialists (FOS) after they
complete their formal classroom training.

50



New Agent (C-1) Training

Agent Field Training (On the Job Training) Due 90 days after CJA graduation
Basic Firearms (*Not required for new Agents who are already C-1) Scheduled upon hire

Current C-1 Certified New Agent Firearms “Quick Shoot” Qualification Within 3 days of hire as per CJA Requirements
New Agent Driving Orientation (NADO) (*Not required for new Agents who are already C-1) Scheduled upon hire

SCDPPPS Basic Training Scheduled upon hire

4-Week Proctored Pre-Academy Training Scheduled upon hire

Bias Based Policing Completed in SCDPPPS Basic Training
Correctional Offender Management Profiling for Alternative Sanctions

(COMPAS) Training Completed in SCDPPPS Basic Training
CJA Law Enforcement 8-Week Basic Training

(*Not required for new Agents who are already C-1) Registration upon hire

Arrest Scenario Scheduled after CJA graduation
Gender Based Training Completed within the first year
FEMA IS-700: National Incident Management System (NIMS), An Introduction Included in OJT

FEMA IS-100: Introduction to Incident Command System (ICS) for Law Enforcement Included in OJT

(Some courses are postponed at the discretion of management based on factors such as COVID-19 precautions.)
51



New Offender Supervision Specialist (OSS) Training

OSS Field On the Job Due 90 days after SCDPPPS Basic

(OJT) Training Training

PPP Basic Training Scheduled upon hire

COMPAS Training Completed in PPP Basic Training

Gender Based
Training

Completed within the first year

Training for Special Operations Agents, Regional

Directors, and Deputy Director for Field Operations

Incident Command System
(ICS-300) Intermediate

Incident Command System
(ICS-400) Advanced

FEMA 1S-800: National Response
Plan (NRP), An Introduction

Upon promotion

Upon promotion

Upon promotion

New Field Office Specialist (FOS) Training

FOS Field
On the Job Training (OJT)

FOS Basic Training Scheduled upon hire

Due 180 days after hire

Basic Cashier Training Scheduled upon request of AIC

Additional Retraining for C-1 Staff:

In-Service Pressure Point Control Tactics (PPCT),
Resistance Control Continuum, and OC Spray
Decontamination

Firearms In-Service

PPP Legal Updates

Criminal Justice Academy Updates
Bias Based Policing

Use of Force

Evidence Based Practices Update

Correctional Offender Management Profiling for
Alternative Sanctions (COMPAS) Recertification

ANNUAL

ANNUAL
ANNUAL
ANNUAL
ANNUAL
ANNUAL
ANNUAL

BIENNIAL



AGENT INVOLVEMENT
IN SENTENCING

DELIVERABLES



Deliverable Description:

= SCDPPPS staffs General Sessions
Court with a full time Class-1
Agent to monitor sentencing
proceedings and identify those in
which a sentence has been
suspended and probation
granted.

= QOther Agents work in county
offices provided by each county,
In or near the courthouse.

54



Customer Description:
= General Sessions Court

Customers served in FY '20: 46

Total Hours Probation Agents were Assigned to Serve as the
Courtroom Agent in a County Court of General Sessions

60,000

50,000

— 50,080 868
0000 —45 , 48,864

42,960
38,736

30,000
20,000
10,000

0
FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

$38.22 $30.40 | $23.20 $18.93 $26.88

Amount charged
to customers

*Estimated cost based on SCDPPPS Workload Model duties

55



Deliverable Description:

= When directed by the court,
Probation Agents must conduct a
"presentence investigation” by
fully investigating and reporting to
the court in writing, the
circumstances of the offense and
the criminal record and social
history of the defendant.

56



Purpose:

= To provide the sentencing court
with a mechanism for obtaining
detailed and reliable information
about the crime and the
defendant prior to sentencing, by
requiring the Department, when
the services of a probation agent
are available and when requested
by the court, or when the court
has reason to believe a defendant
suffers from a mental disorder,
retardation, or substantial
handicap, to prepare a
presentence investigation.




Customer Description: General Sessions Court

Customers served in FY '20: 46

2,000
1,480
1,500
881
1,000
(28 575 599
500 -
0
FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

- Staff hours used to complete pre-sentence investigations at the direction of
General Sessions Court

Amount charged
to customers

(It takes an Agent approximately 12 hours to complete a Pre-sentence investigation;
This percentage of Workload Model duty hours and cost is too low to report)

58




SENTENCE TYPES

These charts and statistics provide updated FY 2020 information
on how the Court and statutes categorize offenders.

59



Order/Sentence Types

v An offender’s sentence is ordered by the court,
and the agency has no control over the sentence.

v The agency response to offender violations,
may In part, be determined by
the offender’s supervision level.

v Special conditions of supervision
may be included in the court order.

60



Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services
within the Criminal Sentencing Process

Key: Sentencing Incarceration® Il PPP Active Supervision [ PPP Inactive Supervision
N()n Par{}le Oftﬂllsest EEE Revocation (leaving PPP jurisdiction) - Retum to PPP jurisdiction ™ Out of System

:: i iy ® (Offender entering or leaving PPP jurisdiction
Parole Offenses ¥
1. Sentencing Sheet; 2. Revocation Orders: A. Probation (Form 9); B. Parole (Form 11607); C. CSP (Form 1132); D. SEP (Form 1453)

Probation (Straight; Suspended sentence; conditional discharge; Probation Terminated [Jpgn Payment (PTUFP)
Decided by Couwrt, Supervision: defive; Emancial obligations: Fee for supervision + restitution & 20% restitution
collection fee (if applicable) + offender exivadition fee (if applicabls)

Sentencing!

61



Active Offenders on Probation at Fiscal Year End

25,655

26,000 25 011 24,904
o0y e 24,904 54 506

24,000
23,000
22,000
21,000
20,000

\935

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

Offenders who...

Probation

= Served no time in jail or prison; rather,
all of the offender’s sentence is
probation.

Split

= Served part of their sentence in jail or
prison and serve remainder of
sentence on probation.

Conditional Discharge

= Have entered a plea of guilty or have
been found guilty in Court, but the
Court, without entering a judgement of
guilt and with the consent of the
accused, defers further proceedings
and places the offender on probation
under the Court’s conditions.

62



Community Supervision Program (CSP)
Mandated by Siatute,; Supervision: detive,
Financial obligations: Same as Probation

Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services
within the Criminal Sentencing Process

Prison/Straight ST
Sentencing! (Decided by Court) s

Key: = Sentencing Incarceration* M PPP Active Supervision [ PPP Inactive Supervision
. = = =]

N()n-Par{)le Offﬂllses Revocation (leaving PPP jurisdiction) - Retumn to PPP jurisdiction '™ Out of System

: ~r ® Offender entering or leaving PPP jurisdiction
Parole Offenses ¥ O . ‘ _ . . i
1. Sentencing Sheet; 2. Revocation Orders: A. Probation (Form 9); B. Parole (Form 11607); C. CSP (Form 1152); D. SEP (Form 1453)

Probation (Straight; Suspended sentence; conditional discharge; Probation Terminated Upon Payment (PTUF)
Decided by Court; Bupervision: dciive; Fmancial obligations: Fee for supervision + restitution & 20% restitution
collection fee (if applicable) + offender exiradition fee (if applicable)

Sentencing!

63



Inmates who...

= Committed a "no parole offense”*
unless they were sentenced to death
penalty or life imprisonment;

and

= Served at least 85% of their prison
sentence - the minimum period of
incarceration (Section 24-13-150).

*“No Parole” offense includes Class A, B, or C felonies or offenses
exempt from classification as enumerated in Section 16-1-10(d), which
is punishable by a maximum term of 20 years or more. Individuals who
committed one of these crimes on or after January 1, 1996, are not
eligible for parole consideration at any time during their sentence.

64



= (QOffenders released to CSP have a two-
year period of SCDPPPS supervision.

= |f at any time they violate the terms of
supervision, a Circuit Court Judge may
revoke any part of the remaining
incarcerative portion of the sentence for
up to one year at a time

Offenders in CSP

1,109

1,090 1,080
1’O§3/\ NMQ (Note: Violations discussed later in presentation)

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

65



Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services Community Supesvision Lregram (LSE)

Mandated by Stafufe; Supervision: Aciive;

within the Criminal Sentencing Process Financial obligations: Same as Probation
GES S 8
- R
L A
Prison/ Straight S S
Sentencing! (Decided by Court) e \\;-‘-Q

Sentencing Incarceration™ M PPP Active Supervision B PPP Inactive Supervision

Kev: —_—
N()I]_-Par(}lﬂ Offellsest EEB Revocation (leaving PPP jurisdiction) - Return to PPP jurisdiction ™ Qut of System

C - ing i jurisdicti
P ar Ul e O.]j enses . Offender entering or leaving PPP junsdiction

1. Sentencing Sheet; 2. Revocation Orders: A. Probation (Form 9); B. Parole (Form 11607; C. CSP (Form 1152); D. SEP (Form 1453)

Probation (Straight; Suspended sentence; conditional discharge; Probation Terminated upon Payment (PTUF)
Decided by Court; Supervision: dctive; Financial obligations: Fee for supervision + restitution & 20% restitution
collection fee (if applicable) + offender extradition fee (if applicable)

Sentencing!

Prison/Straight
Decided by Court; Superviston: SCDC (Fentfence of 0 days+} or Local jail (sentence up fo 90 days)
i N "
f;;. "'r::,.
2 % \%,
(:2; 1_.{ ey
Wy i
s

Supervision Reentry Program (SEF)
Mandated by Stafufe,; Financial
obligations: Same as Probation

Parole
Decided by Stafe Parole Board (or Juvenile Parcle Board if age
I8 to 21), Financial obligations: Same as Probation

66



Active Offenders on Parole at Fiscal Year End

2637 2,804 2693

3,000
2,500
2,000
1,500
1,000
500

0]

o 2271

2,03/(

FY 2016 FY 2017

FY 2018 FY 2019

FY 2020

Offenders who...

= Have been given a
conditional release by the
State Parole Board or the
Juvenile Parole Board

Conditions:
=  Same Standard Conditions as
Probation

Note: Standard conditions discussed later in
presentation

Note: The majority of offenders supervised by
SCDPPPS have not served time in prison. (Only
11% of active offenders under agency supervision
are on parole.)

67



Offenders who:
= Are at least 18 but less than 21
years of age who have been
adjudicated delinquent by a
DJJ Parolees at Fiscal Year End Family Court and have been
o1 conditionally released from DJJ
by the Juvenile Parole Board

= At FY 2020 end there were 8
offenders in this population.

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

Note: Juvenile offenders are supervised like adults, the only difference is,
when an alleged parole violation occurs, the matter is returned to the
Juvenile Parole Board instead of State Parole Board

68



Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services Community Supervision ProgramCsr)

Mandated by Stafute, Supervision: detive;

within the Criminal Sentencing Process Fmancial obligations: Same as Probation
S &
$U G
oo _\q;\; o
Prison/Straight gl
Sentencing! {Decided by Court) i .\\L‘-Q

Key: = Sentencing Incarceration®* MM PPP Active Supervision [ PPP Inactive Supervision
' = = =]

Non-ParQ le O ffEIISE;S Revocation (leaving PPP jurisdiction) _ Retum to PPP jurisdiction ™ Out of System

e = e G
P ar 01 e Otf enses ‘ Offender entering or leaving PPP junisdiction

L. Bentencing Sheet; 2. Revocation Orders: A. Probation (Form 9); B. Parole (Form 1160); C. CSP (Form 1132); D. SEP (Form 14535)

Probation (Straight; Suspended sentence; conditional discharge; Probation Terminated upon Payment (PTUP)
Decided by Court, Supervision’ dcfive; Fmancial obligations: Fee for supervision + restitution & 20% restitution
collection fee (if applicabls) + offender extradition fee (if applicable)

Sentencing!

Prison/Straight
Decided by Cowrt; Supervision: SCDC (senfence of 90 days+) or Local jail (senfence up to 90 days)

Offenders, if eligible, must be released from prison to SRP
180 days before their "release date."

upervision Reentry Program (SEP)
Mandated by Stafute; Financial
obligations: Same a5 Probation

69



Active Offenders on SRP at Fiscal Year End

360

350

288 267

FY 2016 FY 2017

FY 2018

269

FY 2019

FY 2020

Offenders who...

not already required to

participate in a community
supervision program under S.C.
Code Section 24-21-560

and

have been incarcerated for a
minimum of two years

70



Deliverable Description:

= Eligible SCDC inmates are ordered
by the sentencing court to
participate in the Shock
Incarceration Program and serve 90
days in an incarceration facility,
which provides rigorous physical
activity, intensive regimentation and
discipline and rehabilitation therapy
and programming.

= Upon completion, they are released
to parole and supervised by a
SCDPPPS Parole Agent.

71



Purpose:

= The shock incarceration program
IS an intensive "boot camp"
experience provided by the
Department of Corrections to
young, non-violent, first-time
Inmates intended to make an
Immediate impact which
persuades inmates to turn their
lives around, successfully
complete parole and become
productive members of society.

72



= Customer Description:
Shock parole offenders

Fy2020 s 304

Fy2019 (.. 379
Fy2018 e 409
Fy2017 . 357
Fy2o16 - 270

0) 100 200 300 400

m Offenders on Shock Supervision at fiscal year end




IV. SENTENCE
RETURN TO
CLASSIFICATION Il. [Guilty]

SUCCESSFUL
COMPLETION

IV. E.

SHOCK INCARCERATION
PROGRAM
[YOA OR ADULT]

Recommended by Continue
Sentencing Court, Eligibility
Determined by SCDC
20 days Revoke
24-13-1330 VIOLATION (no partial)
[BOARD] — IF YOA
.C.
PAROLE ELIGIBLE IF ADULT

74



Reminder:
Following release, the Field Operations Division

supervises all offender populations, including individuals
placed on probation by the Court,
granted parole by the Board of Paroles and Pardons,
or statutorily released to one of the

Department’s supervision programs, which include:

the Community Supervision Program (CSP),
the Supervised Reentry Program (SRP)

and Shock Incarceration Program parole.

75



Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services Community Supesvision Lregram (LOE)

Mandated by Stafufe; Supervision: Active;

within the Criminal Sentencing Process Financial obligations: Same as Probation
SIS
- Q“f“\ -‘i‘\l'.* S
L= o
Prison/ Straight SF
Sentencing! (Decided by Court) s

Sentencing Incarceration® M PPP Active Supervision Bl PPP Inactive Supervision

Kev: —_—
N()I]_-Par(}lﬂ Offellsest EEB Revocation (leaving PPP jurisdiction) - Return to PPP jurisdiction ™ QOut of System

. e - p—
P ar Ul e O.]j enses ' Offender entering or leaving PPP junsdiction

1. Sentencing Sheet; 2. Revocation Orders: A. Probation (Form 9); B. Parole (Form 1160); C. C3FP (Form 1152); D. SEP (Form 1453)

Probation (Straight; Suspended sentence; conditional discharge; Probation Terminated upon Payment (PTUF)
Decided by Court; Superviston: dctive; Financial obligations: Fee for supervision + restitution & 20% restitution
collection fee (if applicable} + offender extradition fee (if applicable)

Sentencing!

Prison/Straight
Dectded by Cowrt; Superviston: SCDC (sentence of 90 days+) or Local jail (sentence up fo 20 days)
- 2
L1 f
f}’-_. _I'a_
o o W%
e,
l.\.’-‘,rj "Fj}
s

Supervision Reentry Program (SEF)
Mandated by Stafufe; Financial
obligations: Same as Frobation

Parole
Decided by Stafe Parole Board (or Juvenile Parcle Board if age
18 to 21); Financial obligations: Same as Probation




ACTIVE OFFENDER SENTENCE TYPE

Community
= 85% of the offenders Supervision (CSP) o PeTViSed Reentry
. 1,042 0
supervised by the Department Parole 2,/0 \ 1/
are sentenced to probation. 2'693
= The type of sentence does not

directly impact the day to day
supervision work of the Agent.

= However, the sentence type
does impact who has
jurisdiction (e.g., the court or
Parole Board), when an offender
violates their supervision.

As of 6/30/20
*  Number of individuals under PPP active supervision = 25,950 Probation
» Total number of individuals under PPP’s jurisdiction = 62,421 * 21,935

85%

*Includes individuals that owe payments to the state or victims,
and includes sex offenders being tracked after active supervision period has ended, etc. Source: 6/30/20 Quarterly Statistical Report

77




Journey of a

Sentencing Sheet

N © i

Physical handoff of a
paper document

Manual entry of
data into an
electronic system

Handwritten entry
of information on
sentencing sheet

Alnformation may be inserted
automatically by the solicitor’s case
management system, if solicitor has
one (some do not have one).

*Data entry may involve calling the
clerk of court, judge, etc. to clarify
inconsistent information or illegible
handwriting.

Solicitor's Office

Types information
about defendant and
charge into sentencing
sheet and prints it"

Probation, Parole,
& Pardon

Manually enters data into
PPP's electronic system®

@5’ Signs
sentencing
sheet (35)

& Manually enters data into
SCDC's electronic system™®

Local Detention

ff Handwrites

sentencing

information on 55

Makes copies for distribution

/

Manually enters data into
the solicitor's office’s
electronic system, if
solicitor has one®

Clerk of Court @f

Handwrites information about
fines/assessments on 55

@ Manually enters data into Court
Administration's electronic system

If a public defender,

manually enters data

into the Commission
for Indigent Defense's
electronic system*

78




ACTIVE OFFENDER INTAKE

DELIVERABLES




Deliverable Description:

Agents perform Offender Risk-
Needs COMPAS assessments
(Correctional Offender
Management Profiling for
Alternative Sanctions), that provide
a supervision level
recommendation for each offender
based on his or her criminal history
and personal background.

80



= Purpose:
SCDPPPS seeks to use evidence-

based practices- procedures that
can be validated with testing,
whenever possible in its offender
supervision methods.

= |egislative Intent:

To amend Section 24-21-13,
relating to policies and
procedures that must be followed
by SCDPPPS and the Parole
Board, so as to include the use of
a structured decision-making
guide and treatment programs.

81



LEGISLATIVE INTENT

2010 Act No. 273:
The "Omnibus Crime Reduction and Sentencing Reform Act of 2010"

"It is the intent of the General Assembly to preserve public safety, reduce
crime, and use correctional resources most effectively. Currently, the South
Carolina correctional system incarcerates people whose time in prison does
not result in improved behavior and who often return to South Carolina
communities and commit new crimes, or are returned to prison for
violations of supervision requirements.

It IS, therefore, the purpose of this act to reduce recidivism, provide fair and
effective sentencing options, employ evidence-based practices for smarter
use of correctional funding, and improve public safety."

82



https://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwjYkZSqnZjnAhUBhuAKHexvB9IQjRx6BAgBEAQ&url=https://www.shutterstock.com/image-vector/vector-horizontal-torn-sheet-blank-paper-1365147827&psig=AOvVaw3opsjoUqXwSuy0XspBfqhu&ust=1579817341770090

Customers:
Offenders assessed using a risk-
needs assessment in one year.

19,000 18,356

18,500

o 17,204 17.48 7,201

17,500
17,000

16,500 6,032
16,000
15,500
15,000
14,500

FY 2016 Fy 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

=== Number of offenders assessed

$92.24 $85.65 $87.85 $120.56 $107.81
offender*
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Amount
charged to
customers

*Estimated cost based on SCDPPPS Workload Model duties

83



Agent Quality Contact Standards

v The Agent will treat each offender with
dignity and respect to establish a positive
rapport.

v The Agent will use all assessments to
evaluate the offender’s desire to change
and to create the supervision plan.

v The Agent will make the appropriate
treatment and service referrals based on
the needs identified in the assessment.

v’ The Agent will use graduated sanctions in
an appropriate and swift manner.




Active Offender Supervision Levels

Agents and OSS determine the offender’s
general supervision level utilizing results of
Correctional Offender Management Profiling for
Alternative Sanctions (COMPAS) assessments
and Agent discretion.

Low (Standard) Pending out-of-state

Medium (offender who has completed the
paperwork to be transferred out of

High state and is awaiting approval from

. the other state)
Intensive

m Domestic Violence levels
- DV-1 (w/in first 90 days of supervision)

- DV-2 (within 91 - 180 days)
- DV-3 (after 180 days)

m Sex Offender levels

- S-High (score O to 1 on Static 99R)
- S-Intensive (score 2 to 5 on Static 99R)
- S-Containment (score 6+ on Static 99R)

m Planned Mental Health levels

- MH-Intensive (ordered by court, board, hearing
officer, supervisor, or YOA releasing authority)

- MHJ1 (highest level - based on criteria set by
agency)

- MH2 (based on criteria set by agency)

- MH3 (based on criteria set by agency)

85



ACTIVE OFFENDER

SUPERVISION LEVELS e e Mental Health
33 (0%)
I Sex Offender
Active Offender Population 'Q”E”(Sl"f) 801 (3%)
25’950 Domestic Violence
High 1,135 (4%)

5,532 (21%
 An offender can move up S

and down in level while
T Medium

under PPP supervision. 5,880 (15%)
 The day to day caseload

supervision strategies of

aq Agent is partially Standard/Low

driven by offenders’ 14,296 (55%)

supervision level.

Above information is labeled in agency database as “Offender Order Types” and current as of 6/30/20

86




STANDARD CONDITIONS
OF ACTIVE SUPERVISION

DELIVERABLES




Scuth Camine Ceparren of Frateéicn, Parcis wad Pardon Serdom.
Stmndars Condors. of Pobation

STATE OF S0UTH CARCLINA
COUNTY OF IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

5 :

STATE Count
-
STANDARD CONDITIONS OF PROBATION

| shall report in person to the South Camclina Department of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Services' office on the day of my sentencing or
release, and as instnucted by the Depanment: and | shall make complete and truthful reports to the Agent.

| shall not change my residence or employment without the consent of my Agent.  Further, | shall alliow my Agent to visit me in my home, at
my place of employment, or elsewhers, at any tme.

I5hd€n:t-.seemndledMaeﬁmmmmﬂeﬂhyahmmnzﬁwmdvdﬂmmgmemeses
nor enter establishments whose primary business is the sale and drinking of alcoholic beverages.  Further, [ shall submit to @ urinalysis, blood
test or provide forensic evidence when instructed by Agents of the Department, and | agree that any of these test results may be used as
ewdence in amy hearing for the viclation of the conditions of my supervision.

| shall not possess or purchase any fireanmms o ofher dangenous weapons, and | shall not associabe with any person whi has a crminal record,
or any other person whom my Agent has instructed me to awoid.

| shall work diligently at a lawful occupation.  Further, | shall notify my Agent if | becorne unempioyed.

| shall not viciate any Federal, State. or Local Law, and | shall immediately contact my Agent i | am ever amested or questioned by a law
enforcement oficial for any reason

| shall pay a supenvision fee and any other fees as determined by the Departrment.

| shall not leave the State without permission from my Agent.  Further, if | am ever amested in another state for viclating these conditions, |
hereby imevocably waive all extradition rights | may othenwise have been entitied to and agree to retum to South Carolina when directed by my
Agent, the Court or by a warrant.

| shail obey all condifions of supenision set forth in this onder inchuding the payment of fines, restiution or other payments, and the service of
any period of incanceration.

| shall follow the adwea and instructions of my Agent and | agree tocomply with any further conditions imposad by the Department or its Agents.

| agree to pay restitution and a statutory collection fee payable to the Departrment of Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services as directed by
Agents of the Department. (20% colleciion fee charged)

Unless | was comacted of or pled guilty or nolo contendere to a Class C misdemeanor or an unclassfied misdemeanor that camies a term of
imprisonment of not more than one year, | shall be subject to a search or seizure, without 3 search warmant, based on reasonable suspicions,
of my person. any vehicle | own or am driving, and any of my possessions by: (1) any probation agent employed by the Department; or (2)
any other law enforcement officer.

I hereby certify that this staternent of Conditions has been read and explained to | hereby cestify that the Conditions above have been explained
e Probationer Bsted above and heishe has agresd to them. fully to me and in agreement thersto, | attach my signature:
This day of
Agent! OSender Supervizion Specialst Otarce
AguniriSE Adsress Cefendars Addrass
AguiliOES Phiofa Numbar Ofarder s Picss Nurier

Form 1238 (Tempiate) 0208/2018

Standard
Conditions of
Supervision*

(Form 1239)

*Applies as minimum conditions for all sentence types
and supervision levels (e.g., low, medium, high)

88



1)

2)

3)

| shall report in person to the SCDPPPS’ office on the day of my sentencing or
release, and as instructed by the Department; and | shall make complete and
truthful reports to the Agent.

| shall not change my residence or employment without the consent of my
Agent. Further, | shall allow my Agent to visit me in my home, at my place of
employment, or elsewhere, at any time.

| shall not use controlled substances, except when properly prescribed by a
licensed physician, nor consume alcoholic beverages to excess, nor enter
establishments whose primary business is the sale and drinking of alcoholic
beverages. Further, | shall submit to a urinalysis, blood test or provide forensic
evidence when instructed by Agents of the Department, and | agree that any
of these test results may be used as evidence in any hearing for the violation
of the conditions of my supervision.

89



4)

S)

6)

7)

8)

| shall not possess or purchase any firearms or other dangerous weapons, and |
shall not associate with any person who has a criminal record, or any other person
whom my Agent has instructed me to avoid.

| shall work diligently at a lawful occupation. Further, | shall notify my Agent if |
become unemployed.

| shall not violate any Federal, State, or Local Law, and | shall immediately contact
my Agent if | am ever arrested or questioned by a law enforcement official for any
reason whatsoever.

| shall pay a supervision fee and any other fees as determined by the Department.

| shall not leave the State without permission from my Agent. Further, if | am ever
arrested in another state for violating these conditions, | hereby irrevocably waive
all extradition rights | may otherwise have been entitled to and agree to return to
South Carolina when directed by my Agent, the Court or by a warrant.

90



9) I shall obey all conditions of supervision set forth in this order including the
payment of fines, restitution or other payments, and the service of any period of

incarceration.

10)I shall follow the advice and instructions of my Agent and | agree to comply with
any further conditions imposed by the Department or its Agents.

11)1 agree to pay restitution and a statutory collection fee payable to the Department
of Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services as directed by Agents of the
Department. (20% collection fee charged)

12)Unless | was convicted of or pled guilty or nolo contendere to a Class C
misdemeanor or an unclassified misdemeanor that carries a term of
Imprisonment of not more than one year, | shall be subject to a search or seizure,
without a search warrant, based on reasonable suspicions*, of my person, any
vehicle | own or am driving, and any of my possessions by: (1) any probation agent
employed by the Department; or (2) any other law enforcement officer.

*Reasonable suspicion is only required for probationers. Other supervision programs can be searched with or without cause.
91



Percentage of Employed Offenders

(Performance Measure #3 from SCDPPPS PER)

90%

80%

70%

60%

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%

70%

710%

FY 2013

1%

70%

FY 2014

0% e .
0

1% 70% 84%

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017

Target Actual

4%

3%

FY 2018

4%

4%

FY 2019

70%

4%

FY 2020

92



Deliverable Description:

= A standard condition of all the
Department's supervision
programs (and a condition that is
specifically contemplated in our
laws) is that the offender must
submit to drug testing upon
request of the probation agent.

93



0]

Offender Drug Tests Conducted in
Fiscal Year

28,5 8,0

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

= Customer Description:
Individual offenders tested in a
given fiscal year

= Customers served in FY '20:
16,433

v 2020
v 2018
v 2016
0 5,000 10,000 15,000 20,000 25,000 30,000

® Number of Offenders Receiving a Drug Test at Fiscal Year End

94



Percentage of Individual Offenders
Testing Positive for Drug Use in a Fiscal Year

Performance Measure #2 from agency’s PER

0.49

0.48
47% 47%
0.47

0.46 46%
0.45 45% 45%

0.44
44%
0.43 43% 43%

0.42
46% 8% 47% 46% 48% 47%

0.41 44% 44%

0.4
FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

Actual Target

95




Number of Offenders Receiving a Drug Test at Fiscal Year End

Fiscal Year Number Tested Number of Percentage of offenders
Positive Tests testing positive
FY 2016 21,134 9,984 47.24%
FY 2017 15,526 7,090 45.67%
FY 2018 17,867 7,944 44.46%
FY 2019 20,412 9,702 47.53%
FY 2020 16,433 7,679 46.73%

96



OFFENDER POSITIVE DRUG USE

FY 2020 =mFY 2019 FY 2018 FY 2017 FY 2016

|

FY 2016
FY 2017
FY 2018
FY 2019
FY 2020

(Percentages are rounded.)




OFFENDER DRUG TESTING Total Spent on Drug Tests:
FEES COLLECTED VS. COST TO AGENCY  ry«7 $46,960

Amount Collected m Cost to Agency FY“18 $211,825
FY ‘19 $164,343
FY 20 $195,894

$293,864 $321,899
| $232,068 $233,536
’ $220,227 I$223,96 $238,

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 R 210)210)

Cost to Agency

Amount Collected

: $20 one-time fee
(Offender drug testing fee is used to offset the cost of performing routine drug testing.)

98



Deliverable Description:

= A standard condition of all the
Department's supervision
programs (and a condition that is
specifically contemplated in state
law) is that the offender must
permit the agent to enter and
search his home.

= SCDPPPS calls these offender
contacts "home visits."

99



Contact Standards based on Supervision Level

Low (Standard)

* Following the initial home contact, the primary form of communication with
this supervision level should consist of electronic/remote means
(i.e.: emails, text messages, virtual communication, phone calls, letters, etc.)

* A Review Assessment - Case Supervision Review (CSR) will be conducted if an
offender’s supervision level needs to be adjusted.

Medium
* One home visit progress audit (HVPA) every other month;
* One contact of agent’s discretion during month HVPA is not conducted

High

 Two contacts every month, one of which must be home visit progress audit
(HVPA);

 One contact of the Agent’s discretion per month

Intensive

* Three contacts every month, two of which must be home visit progress audits
(HVPA);

* One contact of the Agent’s discretion per month.

100




DV LEVEL-1

—

15T 90 DAYS OF SUPERVISION

DV-LEVEL 2

—

00 DAYS THROUGH 6 MONTHS
OF SUPERVISION

DV-LEVEL 3

—

6 MONTHS TOEND OF
SUPERVISION

INITIAL HV OR HVPA PERFORMED
WITHIN 15 DAYS

MINIMUM CONTACTS:

MINIMUM CONTACTS:

MINIMUM CONTACTS:

ONE HVPA OR FVPA PER MONTH

ONE GROUP REPORT PER MONTH

ONE DV TREATMENT CONTACT PER
MONTH

ONE FACETO FACE TREATMENT
CONTACT PER THREE MONTHS

ONE RANDOM DRUG AND ALCOHOL
TEST PER MONTH

ONE TELEPHONE/VIRTUAL
PROGERESS AUDIT PER MONTH

ONE OFFICE VISIT (AS NEEDED) PER
MONTH

ONE HVPA OR FVPA PER MONTH

ONE GROUP REPORT PER MONTH

ONE DV TREATMENT CONTACT PER
MONTH

ONE FACE TO FACE TREATMENT
CONTACT PER THREE MONTHS ONE

EANDOM DRUG AND ALCOHOL TEST
WITHIN THIS LEVEL

ONE TELEPHONE/VIRTUAL
PROGERESS AUDIT PER MONTH

ONE OFFICE VISIT (AS NEEDED) PER
MONTH

ONEHVPA ORFVPA EVERY
MONTH

ONE GROUP REPORT PER MONTH

ONE DV TREATMENT CONTACT PER
MONTHIF STILL ENROLLED IN
TREATMENT

IF STILL ENROLLED IN TREATMENT,
ONE FACETO FACE TREATMENT
CONTACT PER THREE MONTHS

EANDOM DRUG AND ALCOHOL TEST
IF THERE IS REASON FOR CAUSE

ONE OFFICE VISIT (AS NEEDED) PER
MONTH

Contact
Standards for
Domestic
Violence
Offenders
based on
Supervision
Level

101



= Customer Description:
Individual offenders who received
at least one home visit during a
given fiscal year.

= Customers served in FY '20:
28,374

Individual Offenders who Received at
Least One Home Visit During a Fiscal Year

24,114

FY 2016 Fy 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

102



Offender Home Visits Occurred or Attempted During a Fiscal Year
80,000

70,000

D04
60,000
50,000 : :

47,686 600~

40,000
30,000
20,000

10,000

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

== Jnits Provided

$88.74 $86.14 $81.32 $104.63 $86.70

Amount charged to
customers

Amount Collected from providing deliverable: $0
FY ‘20 Cost: $523,516

(Estimated cost based on SCDPPPS Workload Model duties)

103




Deliverable Description:

Offenders in nearly every program
under the Department's supervision
are subject to search and seizure by
any Probation Agent or any other law
enforcement officer, without a search
warrant, based either on reasonable
suspicions, or with or without cause,
depending on the program.

Offenders sign off on the Conditions of
Probation at intake; these conditions
include authorization for an Agent to
conduct a search and seizure of the
offender's property.

104



Legislative Intent:

"It is the intent of the General Assembly
of South Carolina to provide law
enforcement officers with the statutory
authority to reduce recidivism rates of
probationers and parolees, apprehend
criminals, and protect potential victims
from criminal enterprises." (2010 Act
No. 151, Section 2).

"By enacting this provision, the General
Assembly intends to provide law
enforcement with a means of reducing
recidivism and does not authorize law
enforcement officers to conduct
searches for the sole purpose of
harassment." (Section 24-21-560).




= Customer Description:
Active offenders (or inmates) statutorily

subject to warrantless search and
seizure (at end of fiscal year)

FY 2020 25 050
FY 2019 28.682
FY 2018 29,171

FY 2017 29.644
FY 2016 28,743

24,000 25,000 26,000 27,000 28,000 29,000 30,000

m Offenders on active supervision at fiscal year end




Weapons Seized in
Anderson County Home Visits

(Photos taken October 2014)

107



Standard Conditions

Report as instructed.
Consent to home visits.

Do not use controlled substances and
submit to drug tests.

Do not possess firearms, and do not
associate with other offenders.

Work diligently at a lawful occupation.

Do not violate any Federal, State or Local
Law.

Pay supervision fees.

Seek the permission of my Agent to
leave the state.

Pay fines, restitution and other
payments.

Follow the advice and instructions of my
Agent.

Pay restitution and a 20% statutory
collection fee to SCDPPPS.

Remain Subject to search or seizure.

Conditions for Sex Offenders

= GPS tracking

= Higher level of search and seizure
= Restricted Internet usage

= Treatment

Other Special Conditions

Public service employment

Restitution*
GPS tracking*

*Additional conditions may be set by the court for
probationers or by the Parole Board for parole,
CSP, or SRP offenders.




PUBLIC SERVICE
EMPLOYMENT

Commonly called, “community service,”
PSE is another condition that the court may impose on an offender.

109



Deliverable Description:

* The Department manages and enforces
public service work requirements
(community service) when imposed as a
special condition by the Court of General
Sessions.

Legislative Intent:

= "Courts of General Sessions may require
defendants convicted of a criminal
offense to perform public service work
not to exceed 500 hours without pay for
an agency of state, county, municipal, or
federal government or for a nonprofit
organization as a special condition of
probation or as a condition of suspension
of sentence." (1986 act No. 462, section 11).

110



= Customer Description:
Offenders assigned to perform

PSE during the fiscal year

927
852
l 698 l 668

FY 2016 Fy 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

m Offender placements on PSE in each fiscal year




132

registered state, county and municipal government agencies,
businesses and nonprofit organizations
received SCDPPPS offender services
at Public Service Employment (PSE) worksites in FY 2020.

Field Operations and the
Fiscal Services
(Administrative) Division
collaborate to administer
this program.

112



$208,296

$24,

PUBLIC SERVICE EMPLOYMENT
FEES COLLECTED VS. COST TO AGENCY

m Cost to Agency

Amount Collected

$17,

1$16,326

FY 2016

$111,942

FY 2017 FY 2018

$107,299

FY 2019

$14,259  $13.275

FY 2020

Cost to Agency

Amount Collected

*Estimated cost based on SCDPPPS Workload Model duties

Amount Charged for PSE Participation: $25 one-time set up fee

Proviso 66.6 gives the agency the authority to charge an offender a Public Service Employment Set-up fee.

113



RESTITUTION & FEES

The Administration Division provides
financial management support for Field Operations duties.

114



Deliverable Description:

= SCDPPPS collects and distributes
restitution on a monthly basis
from all offenders on supervision.

= The Department must assess a
collection fee of 20% on each
restitution amount ordered.

= |t must retain the collection fees
and expend them for the
purposes of collecting and
distributing restitution.

115



Purpose:

= To require the Department to collect
and distribute restitution on a
monthly basis from all offenders on
probation, and to assess a collection
fee of 20%.

By adding Section 24-21-490 so as
to provide for the collection and
distribution of restitution from

persons under probationary and
Intensive probationary supervision.
(1996 Act No. 437).

The Department implements the
necessary policies and procedures
to ensure payment of fines and
restitution; the Department then
reports nonpayment to the court.




= Customer Description:
Victims of crime with active restitution

accounts who received at least one
payment in a fiscal year.*

15,000

13,000 11;578 10 418

11,000 ’ 9,281
9,000
7,000
5,000
3,000
1,000
-1,000

8305  ; 5g

FY 2016 Fy 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

== Number of crime victims with active restitution accounts who received at least
one payment during the fiscal year

Cost per dollar $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
collected

Restitution $6,036,177 $6,273,342 $5,253,969 $5,139,781 $4,438,747
collected

Collection fee $1,226,789 $1,281,707 $1,064,750 $994.,429 $844,326
collected

*Note: The number of victims who had a restitution account decreased from
23,495 in FY 2016 to 16,754 in FY 2020.

117



Deliverable Description:

= S.C. Attorney General’s Department of
Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC)* may
make an immediate restitution payment to
a victim of crime up to $15,000 from the
S.C. Victim Compensation Fund for medical
and dental services rather than requiring
victims to wait for restitution to be collected
and distributed incrementally over the
course of offender supervision.

= Victim must apply to DCVC for this service
and provide proper
documentation. Restitution collected from
the offender is then reimbursed
incrementally to DCVC by SCDPPPS.

*Note, this department is within the S.C. Crime Victim Services Division,
which was created by 2017 Act No. 96, Section 1. This service was
formerly administered by the State Office of Victim Assistance.

118



Deliverable Description (continuea):

If the state makes a payment to, or on
behalf of, a victim or intervener, or
eligible family member, the person who
committed the crimes owes a debt to the
state.

Making payments to the debt may be
made a condition of probation by the
court or a condition of parole by the
Department.

Department then must work with the
Director of the S.C. Attorney General
Crime Victim Services Division, and
Deputy Director of the Crime Victim
Compensation Department on policies
and procedures to assure that victim
restitution programs are administered in
an effective manner to increase
payments into the fund.




Legislative Intent:

Many innocent persons suffer personal physical
injury or death as a result of criminal acts or in
their efforts to prevent crime or apprehend persons
committing or attempting to commit crime.

Such persons or their dependents may thereby
suffer disability, incur financial hardships or
become dependent upon public assistance.

There is a need for financial assistance for such
victims of crime.

Accordingly, it is the intent of the General Assembly
that no right to financial assistance be created by
this article, but that aid, care and support be
provided for such victims of crime as granted by
this article. " (1982 Act No. 455, Section 1).

120



Customer Description:

= Victims of crime

= Department of Crime Victims
Compensation within the
Attorney General’s Office

121



Deliverable Description:

= Offenders on SCDPPPS supervision
pay a regular supervision fee
($50/month) toward offsetting the
cost of their supervision.

The supervision fee is determined
by SCDPPPS based upon the ability
of the offender to pay.

Offenders under the Department's
supervision must pay a monthly or
weekly supervision fee depending
on whether they are under
standard or intensive supervision,
and may qualify for a full or partial
hardship exemption.




Legislative Intent:

To collect fees owed to the Department to support
supervision operations.

To enact a new statute to provide that parolees and
probationers shall pay a fee of ten dollars per
month for each month on probation and to provide
for the disposition of such fees. (1980 Act No.
517).

To amend Section 24-21-80 so as to increase these
fees, to provide for certain other supervisory fees,
and make certain of these fees also apply to
inmates. (1985 Act. No. 201).

To provide that a delinquency in payment of a fee
paid by a person on probation may result in
revocation of probation or parole at the
determination of the Board or Court, rather than
mandatory revocation as formerly. (1988 Act No.
480).

123



Legislative Intent (continued):

To amend Section 24-21-80, relating to the
requirement that probationers and parolees must
pay a certain fee, delinquency, and exemption, so as
to, among other things, delete certain language,
require the payment of a regular supervision fee,
rather than $240 a year, toward offsetting the cost
of supervision for the duration of the supervision,
change other fees, and provide, among other things,
that SCDPPPS may substitute public service
employment for supervision fees when it considers
the same to be in the best interest of the state and
the individual. (1993 Act No. 164).

To amend Section 24-21-80, as amended, relating
to supervision fees, so as to include community
supervision in the programs covered by supervision
fees and revise the conditions for an exemption from
such fees. (1995 Act No. 83).




= Customer Description:
Active offenders under Department

supervision at fiscal year end

28,682

FY 2018 29,171

29,644

FY 2016 28,743

23,000 24,000 25,000 26,000 27,000 28,000 29,000 30,000

m Active Offenders at fiscal year end




Deliverable Description:

= SCDPPPS may charge offenders
who are extradited to South
Carolina from another state a fee
based on the number of miles
and length of time required to
cover the cost of performing the
extradition.

126



= Customer Description:
Offenders who are extradited to

South Carolina in a given fiscal
year

1,264 1,203

1,096
626
510 I

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

m Offenders extradited to S.C. during the fiscal year




EXTRADITION FEES COLLECTED
VS. COST TO AGENCY

Amount Collected m Cost to Agency

$149,504

$104,198 -

$67,507

$46,554 -

| | $26,298 |
-, y - Cost to Agency

$4,441  $3,270 $2,718 $1,563 $1,466

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

*Estimated cost based on SCDPPPS Workload Model duties

Amount Charged for Extradition:

Supervising Agents calculate extradition fees charged using an agency internal worksheet.
128




Every person placed on electronic monitoring
must be assessed a fee.

Fee determined by the Department in
accordance with Section 24-21-80, as long as
offender remains in the electronic monitoring
program.

Payment of the fee must be a condition of
supervision of any program administered by
the department

Delinquency of two months or more in making
payments may invoke revocation.

Electronic monitoring fees must be retained
by the department to support the electronic
monitoring program and carried forward for
the same purpose.

129



Deliverable Description:

When ordered by the court, SCDPPPS
utilizes an active electronic monitoring
device to monitor persons either:

(1) convicted of certain criminal sexual
offenses against minors;

(2) determined to have violated a term
of probation or community
supervision while being supervised
for certain criminal sexual offenses
against minors; or

(3) convicted of violating a provision of
the sex offender registry when they
were required to register for certain
criminal sexual offenses against
minors.

130



Purpose:

= To utilize GPS electronic monitoring
technology to actively monitor
offenders convicted of sexual
offenses against minors

= To charge those offenders for the
cost of the GPS device and the
operation of the device

= To pursue criminal prosecution of
any offender who intentionally
removes, tampers with, defaces,
alters, damages, or destroys a GPS
device.

131



1,500
1,300
1,100
900
700

500

Customer Description:

Offenders on active and pending GPS tracking
(electronic monitoring), offenders in "track
status" and Jessie's Law Offenders on GPS.

1057 1321
1.144 —

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020
—=Number of Active and Pending GPS Offenders at Fiscal Year End

The number of offenders listed for this deliverable
includes both sex offenders and GPS tracking
offenders. (Not all sex offenders are on GPS.)

SCDPPPS has 849 offenders on active GPS
Monitoring. (Source: Total Access GPS database- as of 12/31,/20)

132



GPS Tracking

The laws addressed in this deliverable are stand-alone criminal statutes
which may arise out of either the Department's supervision of sex
offenders or the Department's use of active electronic monitoring
devices. Violation of these statutes would result in criminal prosecution:

= Section 23-3-545 for willfully violating a term or condition of electronic
monitoring

= Section 23-3-550 for assisting or harboring an unregistered sex
offender

= Section 24-13-425 for knowingly and without authority removing,
destroying, or circumventing the operation of an electronic monitoring
device

133



G PS Tra C ki n g (continued)

When offenders are ordered
by the court

or releasing authority

to be placed on GPS

as a special condition

of supervision,
the department will utilize

GPS for offenses R < Al
other than sex offenses.

AR

134



OFFENDER ELECTRONIC MONITORING FEES
AMOUNT COLLECTED VS. COST TO AGENCY

Amount Collected m Cost to Agency

$2,395,198

$1,776,749, $1,889,814

$1,369,763, |$1,319,377|

Cost to Agency

$337, $268, '§219, $329, '$?292,

Amount Collected

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 R @210)210)

*Cost estimate amount based on cost center salaries, fringe & operating costs

Costs include:
Offender fees e GPS equipment = $3.25 per active unit, per day
are explained e InFY 2020, the department:
on the next slide  Employed 154 GPS Responder Agents (also fulfill other duties);
 Received 37,960 GPS tracking alerts 135




GPS Tracking Offenders=

$60 per week [$240/month or $2,880/year]
(Supervision fees are not applicable to this population.)

Offenders under Sex Offender Containment, Intensive and High Supervision Levels=
$20.00 per week while under supervision

GPS offenders under supervision=
$40.00/week electronic monitoring fee & a $20.00 intensive fee

(DJJ Tracking Cases are not charged any fees while monitored by
the Department and under the jurisdiction of DJJ.)

136



GPS
Operations Center
(GOC)

137




GPS Tracking Demonstration




SEX OFFENDER
SUPERVISION

DELIVERABLE



SCDPPPS Supervised Population with Current Sex Offense
June 25, 2020

PICKENS
19

RLBOR!
1

CHESTERFIELD

LAURENS
6

DILLON

. FAIRFIELD
: A 6
: NEWBERRY \,I -
v ABBEVI JI LEE
\ g = MARION
s FLORENCE( 2
O e w»
el
t{:CORMICgt SUMTER
26
“\ EDGEFIELD i
3 s
5
CLARENDON | wiLLIAMSBURG |
B - = / {

3
'
GEORGETOWN /

8 {

)
Sex Offender Population = 752 “LLENDAL
00-3 }AMPTOH COLLQEIDN
04-9 % !
-

@ 10-25 |

\? JAS:’ER i BEAUFORT\\/
B 26 -51 y: j

g & Created by SCDPPPS MPS

Sl ‘lx OMS Data as of 6/25/20

Created on 8/7/20

140



Deliverable Description:

Requires the sentencing court to
order restrictions on internet use,
social media use, and other
communications with minors where
the offender must register as a sex
offender and his or her victim was a
minor.

Purpose:

To effectively and efficiently monitor
and enforce the court-imposed sex
offender conditions restricting
internet, social media and other forms
of communication with minors.

141



= Customer Description:
Offenders under supervision for a sexual

offense in which the victim is under the age of
18 at the time of the offense and the offender is
required to register with the sex offender
registry for the offense.

v______/&zl-

480 A57 477 502

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

=== \]onitored active offenders with a main case offense of a sex crime
against a minor

$33550 | $42352 | $484.90 |  $849.70 $488.21
computer monitored*

Amount charged
to offenders

*Estimated cost based on SCDPPPS Workload Model duties




SEX OFFENDER MONITORING PROGRAM
FEES COLLECTED VS. COST TO AGENCY

Amount Collected m Cost to Agency

$4,304,016| $4,356,346 $4,595,011

$3,744,653, $3,682,348

4 z Cost to Agency

$6,83O $61;219 $931936 $126!23O $109’252 Amount Collected

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 R @210)210)

*Cost estimate amount based on cost center salaries, fringe & operating costs

Offenders under Sex Offender Containment, Intensive and High Supervision Levels
pay $20.00 per week while under supervision.
GPS tracking costs an additional $60/week




1South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services
Standard Sex Offender Conditions

L. I will register as a sex ofender as required by the Code of Laws of South Caroling and a= desaibed in the Deparmens’s Novice gf
Sex Offender Regisiry.

=)

Twill arend, actively participats in, not give canse 1o be tenminated from, and successfully conmplete any counseling meamment
program, to which I am referred by my agent, which may inchide polygraph or other treatment related testing, all at my own
expence. [ waive all nights to confidentiality between pryself and my treatment provider, and mithorize nuy reatment provider o
dizclose to nry ament, the Courr, the Parols Board the relessing suthority, and/or the hearing officer, information abour nry
attendance and participation in the program . (Must complete Beferral Form 1034).

3 I will not have amy comtact with the victim{s) of my crimes. diecty or indirectly. This inchades bt is not Hmited to phyyzical or face
o face contact, contact through leters or wrinen notes, telephone calls, or elecwonic mail {2-mail), or amy contact throngh a thind
party, unless such contact is approved in writing by the Court, the Parole Board, or the releasing authority, or the hearing officer. T
also will not enter into, mravel past, or loiter near a victim’s residence or workplace.

4 I'will not have any contact with & person under the age of 18, with the exception of my immmediate family members and then mey
onty have such contzct if approved in advance under conditions set by ooy meament provider and my agenr. If T have incidental
contact with amy child, I will be civil and courteous and immediataly remove myself from the simeation. Iwill discuss the contact ar
Iy next resiment session and will immedistely report this contact to nzy agent.

=

I will ot enter into, loiter or work within one thousand (1,000} feet of amy area or event frequented by people under the age of 18
including but net limited to: schools, day care centers, playgrounds, arcades, public swimming pools or beaches, shopping malls,
theaters, or and festivals, unless approved in advance by oy agent

4. I'will not purchase, possess, or use any sexually summlating or semually explicit matenial or device, nor enter into, loiter or work
within one thousand (1.000) feet of any place where such materis] or device is sold or presented as entertsinment. This imcludes bat
iz not limnited to adult book swores, semeally explicit internet sites, television services, or relephone services, sex shops, topless bars,
smip chabs, and massage parlors.

T T will permit my agent or a representative of the Deparment, without 3 warrant and with or without the assistance of any other law
enforcement officer. to search my person. residence, amy vehicle I own or have penmission to nse, and any of ooy possessions,
inciuding compazers, caliular telephones, and other elacronic devices, for the presence of sexually stinmlating or sexually explicit

] ]
materials or devices probibited by these condiions, and to seize said materials. Such matesials seized shall be considered property
of the court, Parole Board, or releasing suthority, and shall be safely kept by the Department or other law enforcement apency undil
any viclations conceming the seized materials have been addressed

£ If permmitted by the Department to have computer and intemet aceess, I will abide by the ComputerTnternat Uza

Amreement for Sex Offenders. (Form 1402) (F r 1401)
o T will abide by all curfews as directed by my apent. O
10 Twill at all times maintain 3 sutable residence. approved by my agent, which complies with all conditions of try supervision, which

may not be within one thousand (1000 feet of any area frequented by people mder the ape of 18, inchiding b not lomited to
schools, day care cemters, playgrounds, arcades, public swinuming pools or beaches, shopping malls, or theaters. Iwill obain

approval from nry agent of nry residence and enployment and shall obtain prior approval from nry agent before chansing nmy

residence or employment. T will stay at noy approved residence every night and will not slesp or stay overnizht amywhere else
without prior spproval of oIy agent

11 I will not consume alcobolic beverages and will submmit to alcobkol testing as instructed by my agent or reatmenst provider. Iagree
that amy test results may be used as evidence in amy hearing for the violstion of the conditions of my supervision and I waive amy
right wo challenge the validity of such results.

12 T will comply with the Depamment’s requirements for any electronic monitoring program which T am ordered to participate i by the
Court, the Parole Board, the relsasing anthority, the hearing officer, or oty agent, or as required by stamte. all 2t my own expense.

I have read, or had resd fo me, the above conditions and Iunderstand their meaning T have received a copy of these conditions. I accept and
agree to these conditons and inmdsrstand thar any vislatden conld result in the Court, Parole Board, or releasing authority reveling nmy
supervision and reinstating my sentence OF TEMIMINS me to prisen. IF T refiise to accept these conditions, I nmst immediately ask my agent to
bring nry case before the Court, Parole Board, or releasing suthoriny where I will request that nry term of superiision be revoked and my
sentence be reinstated or that I 'be returned to prison. Iimderstand that if T have objections to any of the sbove conditions but fail to dmely
take the acdons described sbove, T will waive any right I may have to challengs these sex offender condidons st any fomure proceeding.

Offender Siznanire Drate Agent Simamre Diare
Offender Mame (printed) Agent Name (printed)
Fomn 1401: Revision 3 - Revision Date Movember 20, 2012

144




| will register as a sex offender as required by the Code of Laws of South
Carolina and as described in the Department’s Notice of Sex Offender
Registry.

| will attend, actively participate in, not give cause to be terminated from, and
successfully complete any counseling/treatment program, to which | am
referred by my agent, which may include polygraph or other treatment related
testing, all at my own expense. | waive all rights to confidentiality between
myself and my treatment provider...

| will not have any contact with the victim(s) of my crime, directly or indirectly...

| will not have any contact with a person under the age of 18, with the
exception of my immediate family members and then may only have such
contact if approved in advance under conditions set by my treatment provider
and my agent.

145



o)

| will not enter into, loiter or work within 1,000 feet of any area or event
frequented by people under the age of 18 including but not limited to:
schools, day care centers, playgrounds, arcades, public swimming pools or
beaches, shopping malls, theaters, or/and festivals, unless approved in
advance by my agent.

| will not purchase, possess, or use any sexually stimulating or sexually explicit
material or device, nor enter into, loiter or work within 1,000 feet of any place
where such material or device is sold or presented as entertainment...

| will permit my agent or a representative of the Department, without a
warrant and with or without the assistance of any law enforcement officer, to
search my person, residence, any vehicle | own or have permission to use,
and any of my possessions, including computers, cellular telephones, and
other electronic devices, for the presence of sexually stimulating or sexually
explicit materials or devices prohibited by these conditions, and to seize
materials...

146



8) If permitted by the Department to have computer and internet access, | will

abide by the Computer/Internet Use Agreement for Sex Offenders (Form
1402).

9) | will abide by all curfews as directed by my agent. (ex: Halloween)

10)I will at all times maintain a suitable residence, approved by my agent, which
complies with all conditions of my supervision, which may not be within 1,000
feet of any area frequented by people under the age of 18...

11)I will not consume alcoholic beverages and will submit to alcohol testing as
Instructed by my agent or treatment provider.

12)1 will comply with the Department’s requirements for any electronic monitoring
program which | am ordered to participate in by the Court, the Parole Board,
the releasing authority, the hearing officer or my agent, or as required by
statute, all at my own expense.

147



k:omputer.flntemei Use Agreement for Sex Offenders

Offender. Supervising AgentDesignes

By signing below, the abowve named offender understands and agrees as follows: computer or other access to the internet may pose
significant risk of trigoering re-offanse; scoess to the internat is 3 privilene not a right; and access to the intemet may be prohibited by
the Supervising Agent'Designee st any time. The offender zpecifically agrees to be fully compliant with the following conditions if
allowed access to the intemet.

1 If the victim of my offense was under the age of eighteen at the time of the offense, or | reasonably believed the victim was
under the age of eighteen at the fime of the offense, | will not: (1) use the intermet to access social networking websites, (2)
communicate with other persons or groups for the purpose of promoting sexusl relstions with persons under the age of
eightean, or (3) if | am ower the age of eightesn. communicate with & person under the sge of eighteen. See 5.C. Code
Section 23-3-555(D.

2. I will provide sll personalbusiness phone records and credit card bills to the Supernvising Agent/Designes upon reguest O m u e r & I n e r n e U S e
3. I will obtain prior written approval from the Supervising Agent'Designes before using an electronic bulletin board system, C t t t

internat relay chat channel, DCC chat channel, newsgroup, usergroup, of any site-based email which provides some

measure of anonymity (such as Hotmail or Gmail).
4. I will mot use the computer for any purpose which might further sexual activity.  Such activities include but are  not fimited
to the following: possession of sexwually explicit material in any manner; sexually related 2ohat@ or email exchange; visiting

of joining Achat rooms @ which contain sexually explicit conversafion; visiting/viewing sexuslly explicit material on web sites;

downloading binary files, UUE files, MIME files, AV files, MPG files, Real Player files, images in any format, text files, or
rmulti-media material that is sexual in neture; or visiting and/or subscribing to usergroups or newsgroups which focus on
sexual content.

A I will not use any form of encryption, cryptography stencgraphy, compression, password protected files andior other method

that might limit aceess to. or chempe the appearsnce of dats and/or imanes without prior written spproval from the

Supervising AgentDesignes. (FO r’ ' ' 14 02)
g I will not alter or destroy records of computer use, and will not use software designed to alter, clean or Rwipeg computer

media.
T. I agree that if, for work purposes, pazsword protection iz required on any system or files | use, | will provide the pazsword

upon request of the Supervising Agent/Designee.

g I will permit the announced or unannounced examination or search by the Supervising Agent'Designee of any computer. cell
phone, andfor electronic devices to which | have sccess fo verfy myv compliance with these special conditions of
supervision.  This includes examination of all dsta andfor images stored on hard disks, 27ip Diskse, floppy diskettes, CO
ROMs, optical disks, magnetic tape andfor any other storage media whether installed within & device or removable and

"
separate from the actusl computer or other electronic device. | understand and agree that any computer. cell phone, SeX Offen de rS m ust S ubm It
relsted equipment, andior storage device are subject to seizure by the Supervising Agent'Designes.

a I will provide the Supervising Agent'Designes with a list of all equipment used with my computer, including back-up systems.

1 will keep this list current. tO elevated SearCh and Seizure

10. I agree to install or allow to be installed at my expense, eguipment end/or software to monitor or limit computer uss, or
remove any hardware device including medem, network card, andfor other device that may be used to provide access io

standards- compared to other

" I agree to be fully responsible for all material and information found on my computer at sll times.

| have read, or had read to me, this Computer'internet Use Agreement for Sex Offenders and understand its meaning. | have Offen der typ eS -

received & copy of this advizement, and undarstand that if | viclate any condition restricting my computer or internat uss, | may be
brought before the Court, Farole Beard or releasing authority for revocation of my supervizion and reinstatement of my sentence.

Offender=s Signature Diate Supervising Agent=s Signature Date

Offender Mame (printed) Agent Mame (printad)

Form 1402: Revision 2 - Revision Date January 4, 2011

148




Contact Standards for Sex Offenders based on Supervision Level

SO-Containment Level (Static-99R score of 6+)
e One Home Visit Progress Audit per month

Two Home Visits per month

One employment verification per month

One Progress Audit per month

One face-to-face treatment provider contact per month

SO-Intensive Level (Static-99R score is 2-5)

* One Home Visit Progress Audit per month

* One Employment Verification per month

* Two Field Visits or Home Visits per month

* One face-to- face treatment provider contact per month

SO-High Level (Static-99R score is negative 3 to 1)
* One Home Visit Progress Audit per month

* One employment verification per month

* One Field Visit or Home Visit per month

* One face-to- face treatment provider contact per month

149




Sex offenders are required to register pursuant to the terms of the South

Carolina Sex Offender Registry. (Title 23, Chapter 3, Article 7) (S.C. Code Sections 23-3-400
through 530).

An offender is supervised as a sex offender by the Department if their
current offense(s) include:

1) A conviction that requires the offender to register as a sex offender
pursuant to the Registry.

2) A conviction for which the court ordered the offender to register as a
sex offender pursuant to Title 23, Chapter 3, Article 7.

3) A court order to be monitored as a sex offender for an offense that
does not otherwise require the offender to register as a sex offender.

150



Legislation signed into law in June 2006- aimed at protecting South Carolina’s
children.

Named after Jessica Marie Lunsford -- who was murdered in 2005 by a
registered sex offender in Florida.

Imposes a mandatory minimum of 25 years in prison for child sex predators
and mandates GPS monitoring for sex offenders convicted of certain offenses.

Gave SCDPPPS jurisdiction for all Jessie’s Law offenders placed on GPS and it
requires mandatory placement on GPS if convicted of criminal sexual conduct
with a minor, 1st or lewd act with a minor, criminal sexual conduct 3rd with a
minor (all other offenses are discretionary as ordered by the Court.)

(After 10 years anyone placed on GPS under this law,
may petition the court to be removed from GPS.)

151



SCDPPPS has implemented enhanced protocols for the supervision of
sex offenders living in the community, including:

e the application of a sex offender specific risk assessment tool
e revised supervision levels based on offender risk

e revised Agent contact requirements for sex offenders

e specific conditions of supervision for sex offenders

e development of a standard treatment model

 the use of Global Positioning Satellite (GPS) monitoring

* the use of forensic equipment to monitor any computer and digital
media

152



Deliverable Description:

= SCDPPPS is authorized to carry
forward any unexpended funds in
the Sex Offender Monitoring
program- for use of the program.

= For the purpose of calculating the
amount of funds by the
Department; the sex offender
monitoring funds carried forward
by this provision are applied to
support the active electronic
monitoring of sex offenders.

153



SUCCESSFUL
SENTENCE COMPLETION

DELIVERABLES




Deliverable Description:

= Compliance credits are "earned good
time." For every 30 days of successful
supervision, an offender receives 20
days off the back end of their sentence.

=  Automated system calculates
compliance credits each month

= Agents award the credits to offenders
sentenced one year or more of
supervision who obey the Conditions of
Probation.

Purpose:

= Provide an incentive to comply with the
conditions of supervision

155



= Customer Description:
Offenders whose cases closed early
due to earned compliance credits.

FY 2020 2500
FY 2019 4.806
FY 2018 3,707
FY 2017 2 654
FY 2016
0 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000 5,000 6,000

E Number of cases closed early due to compliance credits

Note: There are $0 associated costs because
no manpower is involved in calculating credits;
a computer program performs this function.

156



= The percentage of eligible offenders earning compliance credits has
significantly increased from 25% in FY 2011 to 56% in FY 2020.

= 18,687 offenders earned compliance credits in FY 2020.

= There was a significant increase in the number of offender cases that closed
based on compliance credits between FY '16 and FY '17 due to:

v a change in state law; statute was amended to allow SCDPPPS staff
greater discretion to determine to what degree the offender had met the
conditions of probation- in order to receive compliance credits.

v’ a software update was implemented in the SCDPPPS internal offender
management program.

157



Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services Community Supesvision Lregram (LOE)

Mandated by Stafufe; Supervision: Active;

within the Criminal Sentencing Process Financial obligations: Same as Probation

o iy
b A
Prison/ Straight s
Sentencing! {Decided by Court) ol

Sentencing Incarceration® M PPP Active Supervision Bl PPP Inactive Supervision

Kev: —_—
N()I]_-Par(}lﬂ Offellsest EEB Revocation (leaving PPP jurisdiction) - Return to PPP jurisdiction ™ QOut of System

. e - p—
P ar Ul e O.]j enses ' Offender entering or leaving PPP junsdiction

1. Sentencing Sheet; 2. Revocation Orders: A. Probation (Form 9); B. Parole (Form 1160); C. C3FP (Form 1152); D. SEP (Form 1453)

Probation (Straight; Suspended sentence; conditional discharge; Probation Terminated upon Payment (PTUF)
Decided by Court; Superviston: dctive; Financial obligations: Fee for supervision + restitution & 20% restitution
collection fee (if applicable} + offender extradition fee (if applicable)

Sentencing!

Prison/Straight
Dectded by Cowrt; Superviston: SCDC (sentence of 90 days+) or Local jail (sentence up fo 20 days)
- 2
L1 f
f}’-_. _I'a_
o o W%
e ?*'F .
%%

Supervision Reentry Program (SEF)
Mandated by Stafufe; Financial
obligations: Same as Frobation

Parole

Decided by Stafe Parole Board (or Juvenile Parcle Board if age
18 to 21); Financial obligations: Same as Probation 158



Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services S iy Sapery o Paopram 000
Mandated by Statute; Supervizton: defive,;
within the Criminal Sentencing Process Fauta s | ol toes: Sawe ox Srobation
cole Expiration
&-'{" & @ ofterm
CO& ,;\L\'.:; eiﬁc}\.
Prizon/Straight Cl
Sentencing! (Decided by Court) __\\-?Q
&

Key: Sentencing Incarceration®* Il PPP Active Supervision [ PPP Inactive Supervision
NDH Par{)le Oftﬂllsest EEE Revocation (leaving PPP jurisdiction) - Retumn to PPP jurisdiction ™ Qut of System

: iy ® Offender entering or leaving PPP jurisdiction
Parole Offenses ¥ of B e - ‘ . . . i
1. Sentencing Sheet; 2. Revocation Orders: A. Probation (Form 9); B. Parole (Form 1160); C. C3P (Form 1152); D. SEP (Form 1453)

.:

Probation (Straight; Suspended sentence; conditional discharg
Decided by Court; Supervision: dcfive; Fmancial obligations: Fee sion + restitution
& 20% restitution collection fee (if applicable) + offender extradition fee {if applicable)

+ Payment in full
« Early Termination
(PP P recommended)

Sentencing! e
« Expiration ofterm

Prison/Straight
Decided by Court; Supervision: SCDC (sentence of 20 days+)} or Local jail (sentence up to 90 days)
>
lf
"q; f",j
AN
SN
L Expiration

of term

Supervision Reentry Program (SEP)
Mandated by Stafute; Financial
obligations: Same as Probation

Parole
Decided by: Stafe Parole Board (or Juvenile Parcle Board if age

18 to 21); Financial obligations: Same as Probation 159



Offenders who...

Have their probation term end upon the
payment of fines, court costs,
assessments and restitution (i.e.,
obligations with fixed amounts, with the
exception of DNA processing fee).

= Any accounts that accrue an
obligation over time, like supervision
fee, GPS, and electronic monitoring
fee shall not be in arrears.

= Drug tests fees must be paid.

160



Customers:

Offenders given a PTUP order by the Court
of General Sessions whose probation term
ended early due to payment.

1,200

1,000
1,025 990
800
600 776 7%

400 543

200

0]
FY 2016 Fy 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

= (ffenders whose probation under PTUP ended early due to payment

161



Deliverable Description:

= The Department has the authority
to recommend to the Court of
General Sessions that a
probationer's term of supervision
be terminated earlier than its
originally ordered expiration date,
if the probationer has
satisfactorily fulfilled the
conditions of probation.

162



Purpose:
"The General Assembly finds that:

The state correctional facilities are
overcrowded and are operating at 158% of
their designed capacity.

The operational costs of prisons are
greater than $5,500 per inmate per year
and are increasing.

Although new correctional facilities are
planned and are being built to meet the
projected inmate population increases, the
costs of these faculties are more than
$40,000 per bed.

At the same time, the state's budgetary
resources are becoming more limited, and
the future availability of capital
improvement bonds for more prison
construction is uncertain."

(1981 Act No. 100).




Purpose (continuea:

Thus, the authority of the court to
terminate supervision early, with the
recommendation of the Agent-in-Charge of
the county probation office, was
established in the 1980s as a way to
safely remove carefully screened
offenders from further supervision in order
to accommodate related legislative efforts
to alleviate prison overcrowding through
inmate release mechanisms.

164



800
700
600
500
400
300
200
100

Customer Description:

Probationers granted "early
termination” by the Court of General
Sessions based on successful
fulfillment of the conditions of
probation, in a given year.

673

519
413 410

236

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

- (ffenders granted "early termination" by the Court of General Sessions

165



* Consent of Judgment- when a case under administrative monitoring is closed by the court after making the
determination that the offender does not have the ability to pay his/her financial obligations under
administrative monitoring.

* Deceased- when an offender dies.

* Deported- when an offender has been deported.

» Expired Compliance Credits- when supervision ends early based on offender’s earning of compliance
credits during their supervision period.

* Expired- Citation Withdrawn- when an AIC, Regional Director, or Court withdraws an active/pending
citation and case is allowed to expire because the supervision end date has passed.

» Expired— No Administrative Monitoring- Case expired and cannot be placed on administrative monitoring.

e Expired—- Warrant Withdrawn- when a Regional Director or Court withdraws an active/pending warrant and
the case expires because the supervision end date has passed.

» Expired- When the supervision end date occurs on an active supervision period.

 Judicial Closure- When a Hearing Officer or Court issues an order to terminate an offender from the
remaining period of supervision. (Administrative monitoring to follow.)

« Judicial Closure, No Administrative Monitoring- when the Court issues an order to terminate an offender
from the remaining period of supervision, but the Court specifically orders the offender is not to be placed
under the Administrative Monitoring program.

166



e Order of Civil Contempt- when an offender under Administrative Monitoring is presented to the court for
a Civil Contempt Hearing for not paying on his/her accounts.

* Administrative Monitoring Paid- when an offender under Administrative Monitoring has paid his AM
collective and AM fine in full and AM fee is paid current with no arrears.

* Pardon- when the Board of Paroles and Pardons grants a pardon for someone that is still under active
supervision. (Usually occurs on parole cases.)

* Rescinded-- when an offender under active supervision commits a non-willful violation of supervision and
cannot comply with the conditions of supervision due to serving a new prison/incarceration sentence.
(Mostly used for YOA Conditional Release and Parole offenders.)

e Rescinded Before Start- when an offender successfully completes his Community Supervision (CSP)
period but has a pending probationary case to follow.

» Returned-- when an offender has transferred his/her supervision through Interstate Compact to South
Carolina.

* Reversed-- when an offender under supervision has his/her conviction overturned by the Higher Court on
appeal.

* Youthful Offender Act, Early Discharge-- when an offender is under the YOA Conditional Release
Supervision Program and is granted early release from supervision by the Agent-In-Charge of the county.

167



VIOLATIONS

DELIVERABLES



Deliverable Description:

= Probation Agents are authorized
to use administrative sanctions
as an alternative to issuing a
warrant or citation when
responding to a violation of the
terms and conditions of any
supervision program operated by
SCDPPPS.

Similarly, Administrative Hearing
Officers are authorized to use
administrative sanctions as an
alternative to sending a case
forward to the revoking authority
when addressing a violation.

169



Deliverable Description (continued):

= These sanctions were both
offered as part of a legislative
effort to reduce unnecessary
revocations by providing the
Department with tools to address
compliance violations with
swiftness and certainty, but
without having to take them
before the revoking authority for
possible revocation and
reincarceration.

170



Legislative Intent:

= To authorize the use of
administrative sanctions to
address violations as alternatives
to issuing a warrant or citation, or
forwarding a violation to the
revoking authority.

By adding Section 24-21-110 so as
to provide for administrative
sanctions for violators of special
conditions and to provide for a
procedure to administer these
administrative sanctions.

= 2010 Act No.273




= Customer Description:
Offenders with at least one violation
during a fiscal year.

= Customers served in FY '20:
14 332

172



Administrative Sanctions for Violations
(Regulation 130-60, Sections B 2 and 3)

Agent/case management options include, but are
not limited to:

a) counseling with offender

b) referring for treatment or other community-
based program,

c) reinstating to previously ordered public service
employment,

d) restructuring the supervision plan,

e) enhancing drug testing,

f) issuing a verbal reprimand,

g) enhancing supervision contacts,

h) issuing a written reprimand, and

1) placing in inpatient or outpatient treatment.

173



Administrative Sanctions for Violations (continuea)
(Regulation 130-60, Sections B 2 and 3)

Supervisor/hearing officer sanctions include, but are not limited

to:

a) imposing any agent/case management option,

b) reinstating previously ordered weekend time,

c) modifying supervision level,

d) restructuring financial payments without changing total

obligation,
e) implementing financial exemptions,
f) converting supervision fees to public service employment,
g) recommending civil judgment,
h) recommending extension of supervision (if applicable),
i) imposing new/additional public service employment,
j) imposing home detention,
K) imposing participation in electronic surveillance programs,
l) imposing additional special conditions of supervision,
m) requiring participation in community based programs,
n) recommending partial revocation of sentence, and
0) recommending full revocation of sentence.

174



Number of Administrative Sanctions Imposed (by Agents)
in Response to One or More Compliance Violations

60,000 55,964

50,000
3,997 42,799 42,620

40,000 36,948

30,000

20,000

10,000

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

175




Deliverable Description:

= To enforce the conditions of supervision
imposed on offenders, Agents are authorized
to...

» issue arrest warrants or citations charging
violations, and

> arrest offenders where a warrant has
been issued

Citation - Commands a person to appear at a
specific time, date, and place.

Arrest Warrant - Commands a law enforcement
officer to arrest an offender/person and bring him
or her before (a) Judge, (b) Board of Paroles and
Pardons, (c) Hearing Officer, or (d) Youthful
Offender Act Conditional Release Board.

176



Number of Legal Processes (warrants and/or
citations) Issued on Offenders in a Fiscal Year

20,000 174
18,000 7,455

16,000 14,545 14,880 14 194
14,000 3,424 ——

12,000
10,000
8,000
6,000
4,000
2,000
0

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

Cost per legal $99.18 $117.49 $124.78 $115.76 $109.49
process issued*
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Amount charged
to offenders

*Estimated cost based on SCDPPPS Workload Model duties

177



OFFENDERS WITH AT LEAST ONE VIOLATION
DURING A FISCAL YEAR

22,000

21,449 23359

20,000
18,000

16,000

14,000

12,000

10,000
FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

—Series 1

178




SCDPPPS FY 2020 Violations Summary

Impact of Sentencing Reform Act Strategies
Change from FY 2010

Number Percent

-5,312 17%
-8,956 -38%
~
Use of
Administrative
Sanctions < -2,417 -38%
.
-2.761 -58%
-2,059 -63%

179



VIOLATION RESPONSE




Process for Responding to Alleged Violations

1) Determine COMPAS risk
and behavior level.

2) Determine specific response(s)
within behavior response level.

3) Consider aggravating or mitigating
circumstances, if appropriate.

181




Decision and Documentation

Personnel and a Supervisor review the case before a
decision on the course of action is made.

Once the decision is made, supervising personnel will
document and complete all violation forms in the

Violations Module.

182



Low
Severity

Fail to

report as instructed
provide or pass
urinalysis

notify of change of
residence

appear for treatment
appointment

pay (fees, restitution,
etc.)

maintain employment
provide truthful report
allow
home/employment
visit

meet curfew

perform public service
as directed

Medium
Severity

Unlawful use of controlled substance
and/or intoxicants

Terminated unsuccessfully from
treatment (not for failure to pay)
Leave the state without permission
Willful association with negative
peers/persons known to be felons
Magistrate or city conviction
Violation of special conditions for sex
offenders or domestic violence
offenders

Fail to

follow a direct instruction

maintain electronic monitoring
rules/device (out of area, did not
charge device)

notify of law enforcement contact or
arrest

High

Severity
Possession of a weapon
Violation of a no-contact order or
Special Order of Court
Absconding
New General Sessions charges
Electronic monitoring violation other
than maintenance (tampering or
removing device)
Conviction in General Sessions or
Federal Court
Six or more payments in arrears on
restitution
Failure to appear at General
Sessions Court or Administrative
Hearing
Committed a General Sessions or
Federal crime
Mandatory Re-Take

183



Violations Response Chart

Agent/0SS Supervisor SCDPPPS Hearing Higher Authority
Officer (Court or Parole Board)
e Verbal reprimand e Modify conditions with Order Impose
* Agent-imposed court approval e Electronic e full revocation
educational sanctionsto ¢ Mediation options surveillance e partial revocation and
address criminogenic e QGive citation/order to * |ntensive continue probation
needs (i.e., reading assignments as appear supervision e partial revocation and
approved by service providers) * Issue warrant for arrest ¢ GPS Monitoring terminate probation
* Restructure supervision or citation « continue probation
plan Recommend with no revocation
Recommend * weekend jail time
Increase « consent order * jail time
* reporting .

e partial revocation*/
recommend jail time

e home detention

e public service

partial revocation*

e drug testing full revocation

e Treatment

Refer to
e treatment
* in-house class

Note: Violation responses listed are not all-inclusive

*All offenders on early release programs (except C-Supervision) as well as probationers with suspended Youthful Offender Act sentences are ineligible for partial revocations.
1O




Violation Matrix Authority

. gSeverity of the Behavior (see Violation Behaviors Chart)
g Supervision Level / Responding Personnel (see Violations Response Chart)
(COMPAS Risk and : :
. Low Medium High
Behavior Level) . . :
Severity Severity Severity
Low (Standard) Agent/0SS Supervisor Hearing Officer
Medium Agent Supervisor Hearing Officer
High, Intensive, Sex
Offenders, and _ _ _ Hearing Officer/Higher
Domestic Violence Sy IS CIATEE] Authority
Offenders

185




Decision and Documentation

Documentation in the Violations Module

Agent/0SS Supervisor SCDPPPS Hearing General Sessions
Response Response Officer Response Judges
e Notice of e Notification of Violation e Administrative  General Sessions
Violation/Agent and Response Sanctions Order Court Order
Response e (Form 1182) e (Form 9B) e (Form9)

e (Form 1217)

e Consent Order*
e (Form 1462)

*Only used for Probation Cases - If the offender consents to additional conditions requested as the result of a violation, a Consent Order may be created.

The Consent Order is signed by the offender and the Agent and is then submitted to the Court.
186




South Carolina Department of Probation Parole and Pardon Services
Notice of Violation /Agent Response

Offender Name SID# Casef

e Notice of Violation
(Verbal Reprimand)

(Form 1217)

Documentatio n the Violations Module

UNDER AUTHORITY GIVEN TO 5.C. PROBATION & PAROLE AGENTS AND OFFENDER SUPERVISION SPECIALISTS BY Age nVOSS

THE 5.C. CODE OF LAWS, YOU ARE HEREBY INSTRUCTED TO: Su pe rVisor
Response

Response

* Notice of e Notification of Violation
Violation/Agent and Response
Response e (Form 1182)

e (Form 1217)
e Consent Order

e G e (Form 1462)

By my signature, | acknowledge receipt and understanding of these instructions:

This day of year Offender Signature:

Form 1217 [stock) Revised 2/8/2018 Distribution of Farm: Original for offender and copy for file

187




South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services Cantic
Notice of Violation and Response

(Offender Name: 51D Cased lEmsnde# [0F #) Azent Badzes
TYPE OF CASE Probation Paralz ComPunity Supervision 1 sFnl Y0& Other
VIOLATION CATEGORY compliance Community safety  NO. OF PREVIOUS STAFFINGS O: Oz DOsormore

THIS NOTICE 15 TO FORMALLY ADWISE YOU THAT YOU HAVE FAILED TO ABIDE BY THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION:
Dietails of Current Viclation(s):

UNDER AUTHORITY GIVEN TO SC PROBATION AND PAROLE AGENTS BY THE SC CODE OF LAWS, ¥OU ARE HEREBY INSTRUCTED TO COMPLY
WITH THE FOLLOWING CHANGES:

iolation(s) Determined to Exist? Yes No
‘Continue Supervision Forward to Administrate Hearing Oficer
Response:
" Modify Supervision Level Home Detertion: Days

Intensive ____ Days Reinstate PSE
Exempt Impose PSE:
Convert to PSE S o Hours
Restructure Monetary Obligations (increase rate and'or frequency of payment)
Ceher:

“You are hereby advised that failing to observe all conditions noted above could result in the Board/Court/administrative Hearing Officer at any time revoking
or modifying any condition of your supenision or imposing any [awful special conditions it deems proper. At any time within the period of supervision the
court or Board may, if it seems fit, impase any judzement, sentence, or impose the sentence it might have imposed previously.

This is to certify that | have read or have had read to me the order and the conditions s=t out therein. | agree to comply with such conditions of the order
identified above during the pericd of my supervision. | have received a copy of this document.

offender Signature: Date: Apent/OES Signatura: Diate: Supervisor/Hearing Official Date

Form 1182 [Templata] RevisionD  Date 2/8/2013 Copies: 1 copy to Offender File; 2~ copy to Offender

Notice of Violation and
Response

(Form 1182)

Documentation inth iolations Module

Agent/0SS Supervisor
Response Response

Notice of * Notification of Violation and
Violation/Agent Response
Response e (Form 1182)

e (Form 1217)

e Consent Order*
e (Form 1462)

5,835

Form 1182s and 1217s were issued as an internal written
reprimand for probation violations in FY 2020.

188



Most Common Offender Violations

Failure to pay 21%
Failure to report 10%
Positive drug test %

Failure to follow Agent’s direct order 7%
Failure to report change of address 6%

Source: 2020 VMX Report on S Drive

Note: Offenders are not solely revoked for technical violations. IANCE




Minimum Qualifications:

A Bachelor's degree and experience in
probation, parole, corrections, human
services or unemployment insurance as
appropriate for the position.

Preferred Qualifications:

A Bachelor’s degree and seven (7)

years of probation, parole or related
experience with at least 15 semester
hours in social or behavioral science
courses; or a Master’s degree and five
(5) years of probation, parole, or related
experience.

Class-1 Certification by the Law
Enforcement Training Council in
accordance with 23-23-40 of the Code
of Laws of South Carolina 1976.




= Conducts administrative hearings as independent, quasi-judicial
adjudicators regarding alleged violations of all supervision programs
administered by the Department.

= Renders decisions based on state law, policy and procedures, and
evidence presented.

" |mposes sanctions and sentences as mandated by The Sentencing
Reform Act of 2010 and Agency policy, using evidence-based practices
as a guiding force.

191



S.C. Code Section 24-21-230

(B) The director must employ hearing officers who conduct preliminary hearings to determine probable cause on violations
committed by individuals under the supervision of the department and as otherwise provided by law. This includes, but is not
limited to, violations concerning probation, parole, and community supervision. The hearing officer also conducts
preliminary hearings and final revocation hearings for supervised furlough, youthful offender conditional release cases, and
such other hearings as required by law. The department shall promulgate regulations for the qualifications of the hearing
officers and the procedures for the preliminary hearings. Until regulations are adopted, the qualifications and procedures
shall be based on guidelines developed by the director.

S W e W"-_..-I-

Regulation 130-50

130-50. Hearing Officer Qualifications and Preliminary Hearing Procedures.
A. Hearing Officer Qualifications

(1) The hearing officer will be an employee of the Department with a Master’s Degree and five (5)
years of probation, parole, law enforcement or related experience; or a Bachelor’s Degree and seven (7)
years of probation, parole, law enforcement, or related experience.

192



SCDPPPS Administrative Hearing Officers ensure individuals charged with violations are
afforded due process of law, which includes the following for the offender:

written notice of the claimed violations,

written notice that a hearing will take place and that its purpose is to determine
whether there is probable cause to believe the individual has committed a violation,
opportunity to appear and speak on their own behalf, and the opportunity to bring
letters, documents or individuals who can give relevant information to the hearing
officer,

opportunity to confront and cross-examine any adverse withesses who appear on
behalf of the State (unless the hearing officer finds the witness would be subjected
to risk of harm), and

written summary of what occurred at the preliminary hearing including the evidence
relied upon and the determination of probable cause.

S.C. Code of Regulations 130-50

193



The initial training period is a 90- day program which consists of classroom
and practical experience.

After that 90 days, Hearing Officers begin the process of obtaining national
certification through the National Association of Hearing Officials. It is a three-
year process that requires 60 hours of course work, current employment as a
hearing officer or administrative law judge, and membership in the National
Association of Hearing Officials .

The majority of the course work is completed through classes offered by the
National Judicial College, and the National Association of Hearing Officials.

The majority of the course work must be in person, while a few courses can be
completed via virtual classes.

194



Specific requirements include the following courses:
— Conducting Hearings/Hearing Management
- Decision Writing
— Due Process in Administrative Hearings
- Equity and Inclusion
- Ethics
- Evidence
— History of Administrative Law
- Witness/Evidence Credibility.

195



m 16 elective courses are required, including:
- caseload management

- case law update

— Constitutional issues in administrative hearings

- Immunity/liability of hearing officials

- Legal terminology, and/or Legal research

- Security, stress/ time management, and

- Understanding appellate judicial review of administrative decisions.

m The remaining four hours are for specialized classes in the specific area the hearing officer is
employed.

m The Hearing Section began working toward certification in 2011.

196



Achve

South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services

Administrative Sanctions
State of South Carolina ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING
County of Feanvmimicy, Na, 1','.-1, AE8- T i oA L
\ At
Stals . \ I
Program ﬁl i L™,
Y

Supernvision Order Date
I ' oy

Delan-dar:l‘ - i e L -0

Affidavit Date { Numbar

sID# f | [ 509008 W-22
ORDER

Whersas the above named defendant has been charged with viglating the condiions af supervision ordered on tha
abiove dete, as set forth in the warrant or cilation filed herein.

After hearing the evidence and being duly adviged, | find the dafendant has vielated one or more of the conditions of
Euparvision ae set forth in the affidavit filed herein and dated as indicated above, a copy of which Is incorporated by reference.

IT 1S ORDERED that the above named defendant is cantinued under supervision subject to the conditions set farth in
the supervision agreemant and this order. This action is taken In the (fresenceiabsence) of the defendant. The Agent is
directed to immediately withdraw the warrant or citation lssued in this case.

3 \ { i o 24 & ok e Lo
Sanctions Imposed: Tl ¥ : Y e D o P T £ T e e0de.,

v W rioaotdect . Uk y e | T ]
%9 i e PO -
3 ) = —————
This " | e, 20T ﬁi
Ceay Yaar Presiding Hearng Officar S
1 sC
a ou are hereby advised that falling to observe all sanclions of this order eauld result in Revocation or
Madification of any conditions of this parole/release or Imposition of any special conditions deemed proper by & Hearing
officer or the Board, g o b o Lobbd |
) g [ WFT e . e A Cal] g 0Fles” Al S Lo Divel s, K
g,l You are Keraby advised that failing to observe all sanctions of this order could result in the Court at any time

revoking or mod|fying any condition of this probation; imposing any spacial conditions it deems proper; or extending the
period of your probation not to exceed five (5) years. Al any time within the period of yaur probation, the Courd may, if it
sees fil, imposa any judgemont and sontonce it might have imposed In the firsl insbancs,

You are hereby advised that faling to obeerve all sanctions of this order could result in Revocation or

Modification of any conditions of this community supervision or impasition of any lawful special conditions desmed
proper by a Hearing officer or the Courn.

This is to certify that | have read or have had read to me the order and the sanctions set oul therein, | agree lo comply
with the sanctions of this order identified abave during the period of my supervision. | have received a copy of this onder,

R e—— 5

———

Signed this __day el 3 i MY "4 : 5C
s

Y Wi — T Yaar Cily

Form 58 (Stock)  [TREWSION B Revision Data 1051 7-20137 Copy Distribution: White-Agant; Yellow-Hearing Officer; Fink-Offender

Administrative

Sanctions Order

(Form 9B)

197



f —_—

T Now Lups e
South Carolina Department ot _batien, Parole and Pardon Service. _
Administrative Sanctions

State of South Carolina ADMIMISTRATIVE HEARING ‘S
County of | by _ vo 1Y gs. 52 | .
=) = T
Hate
Pmsramﬁbﬂgﬁi
A5

Supervision Order Data

Dofendant o | [ 10718200 |
S— Affidavit Dats { Number

sing t E;@—zmr Q-82-t7-007 |

| | |
ORDER I V
Vihereas the above named defendant has been charged with violating the conditions of supervision ordered on the

above date, as set forth in the warrant or cilation filed herain,
After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, | find the defendant haa violated one or more of tha conditiona of
suprrvigion as set forth n the affidavit fled hersin and dated as indicated abova, & copy of which is incorporated by reference.

5 |
IT IS ORDERED that the above named defandant is continued under supervision sublect to the conditions set farth in
the supendsion agreement and this order. This action ia taken in the (EEsanme/absence) of the defendant. The Agent Is
directed to immediataly withdraw the warrant or citation issued in this case.

sanctlons Imposed: Spymt| inte 1npmwwh Voes fona | ﬂkﬁu‘ﬁd*z: i
T Y wrn | ol stkacll . Blot.00 S 'S T,
e s e 385 o o S b v (Form 9B)
A e le . Pathnudve (acs ash $1100,311.00 and B2400 par monthy beginning
eobes 1 Lo1d. Reshuchere ONA feag ot 426000 par rrantn | duit. Ounber | Lozs,
Sa"‘t mﬁw'mﬂm&:wdnmypwm wpen Lon plofudt o CoUNLLIrY).

This_ L2 sy ot _Fedrary . BO7 | v
Doy Maonth & Yaor WESICANG) LTI AT .

i
......... Lagngtan s L
Cy
m] You are hereby advised that faiing to observe all sanctions of this order could resull in Revacalion or
Modification of any conditions of this parclarelesse or Imposition of any special conditions deemed proper by a Hearing
officer or the Board.
,kr(‘ You are hereby advised that failing to observe all sanctions of this order could resull in the Court at any tima

revoking or modifying any condifion of this probation; Imposing any special conditions it deems proper; or axtending the
pariod of your probation not to excend five {5) years. Af any time within the period of your probation, the Court may, If it
seas fit, Impose any judgement and sentence it might have impased In tha first instanca.

O j Yaou are hereby advised thal failing to observa all sanclions of this order could result in Revocation or
Madification of any conditions of this communily supervision or imposition of any lawful special conditions deermed
proper by a Hearing afficer or the Court.

This is to werlify that | have read or have had read to me the order and tha sancions sat out therein, | agree o comply
with the sanctions of this order identified above during the period of riy supervision. | have received a copy of this order,

iﬂlﬂaﬁsﬁd 5 — = | Sardars Slgﬁémﬁ- - J
o Z st Lewlns ...! : 56
Yaar o« City

g, IR PRETIN PO T T - —

198




Summary of Administrative Hearing «om 1193

South Carolina Departinent of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services
Summary of Administrative Hearing

South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services
Summary of Administrative Hearing

Releasee: 00000000000 SCDCH 000000000 SIDH#: 200000

Location: WebEx—Nawbearry County Detention Center Newberry, South Carolina

Date: August 26, 2020 Time: 9:13 AM

Persons in Attendance

Name Relationship

XOOEKK Administrative Hearings Officer
000000000 Agent

00K Supervised Reentry Releasee

Hearing Officer’s Findings:

I find that soooooooxx violated conditions 2, 6 and 10 as set forth in the affidavit(s) dated
August 5, 2020 ; such conditions having been contained in the Order of Release accepted by
30000000 in writing on July 31, 2020.

I find that xooooo failed to refrain from changing residence without the consent of the Agent;
and allow the Agent to wisit in the home at any time. On August 5, 2020 Mr. XX0000X'S
mother informed the Agent that Mr. xoooooo’s whereabouts were unknown and he hadn’t
stayed at the reported address since August 2, 2020. During the Administrative Hearing,
Mr. xxwooxx stated that he'd moved in with his girlfriend.

| find that xoooxx failed to refrain from the violation of Federal, State, or Local Law. | find
probable cause to believe that Mr. xoccoox committed crimes of Assault and Battery First
Degree; Strong Arm Robbery; Domestic Violence Second Degree; and Burglary First Degree on
August 3, 2020. An incident report prepared by the City of Newberry Police Department on
August 5, 2020 and a Supplemental Report dated August 6, 2020 recount details provided by
twovictims and a witness. The wictims were initially uncooperative until confronted by
the information provided by a witness. The witness overheard the altercation while on the
telephone with his sister, Ms. xxxx (victim #1) and was informed that Mr. xooox had severely
beaten Mr. xooox (victim #2). The victims reported that Mr. woooox kicked Ms. xxx's door in,
took her telephone and threatened her with violence. Ms. xwoo stated that Mr. xoo000
stepped between she and Mr. xoooox in her defense. Mr. xooosx was punched repeatedly in
the face. Mr. xooxx reparted that Mr. x took his cellular phane and his wallet before leaving.
The wallet contained $20.00 and a Wells Fargo Debit Card. The hospital reported that Mr.
oo suffered three broken bones due to the assault: a zygomatic fracture (an important bone
for the

appearance of the face), an orbital fracture (a bone surrounding the eye) and a mandibular
facture (a fracture of the jaw that may result in decreased ability to fully open the mouth). The
officer also observed bloody gloves, blood splatter on the wall, and a tissue heavily covered in
blood on the floor where Ms. oo was cleaning her apartment following the assault.
Mr. xoooox claimed to be in a relationship with Ms. x. Due to the evidence supporting the
report that the victim was assaulted, | find probable cause to believe that all other crimes also
occurred as reported.

I find that »oooooo failed to follow the advice and instructions of the agent; and comply
with any further conditions imposed by the Department or its Agents. On July 31, 2020 the
Agent in Charge instructed Mr. xxxxxxx to contact his Agent on August 3, 2020. Mr. 20000
failed to do so.

| find that the aforementioned violations constitute a willful failure to follow the advice and
instructions of the supervising agent. | base these findings on the evidence and testimony
presented at the Administrative Hearing.

Hearing Officer's Conclusions:

Within one week of his release, Mr. xoooxx had failed to contact his supervising Agent as
instructed, changed his residence without consent and committed a burglary and brutal assault
in the community. Mr. jooooox denies certain details of the incident, but admits to assaulting
000000, Mr.aocooo suffered three broken bones in his face and required that two metal plates
be surgically placed in his jaw. Based on the Agent’s testimony, Mr. oo is in danger of losing
his eyesight. Mr. xoomx greatly minimized the details of this incident. Mr. xoox's actions
demanstrate that he is not currently prepared to return to the community. It is ordered that
the ralease of Mr. xo000:x is now revokad.

Decision of the State:

Return to the South Carolina Department of Corrections.

Respectfully Submitted,

0000000000
Administrative Hearings Officer

SCDPPPS Form 1193 (Template)



Violation Matrix Authority

. gSeverity of the Behavior (see Violation Behaviors Chart)
g Supervision Level / Responding Personnel (see Violations Response Chart)
(COMPAS Risk and : :
. Low Medium High
Behavior Level) . . :
Severity Severity Severity
Low (Standard) Agent/0SS Supervisor Hearing Officer
Medium Agent Supervisor Hearing Officer
High, Intensive, Sex
Offenders, and _ _ _ Hearing Officer/Higher
Domestic Violence Sy IS CIATEE] Authority
Offenders

200




Deliverable Description:

= Court of General Sessions (higher
authority), can:

» impose a full revocation;

» impose a partial revocation and
continue probation;

» impose a partial revocation and
terminate probation; or

» continue probation with no
revocation.

201



= Customer Description:
Offenders revoked for compliance

revocations in a single fiscal year.*
3500 3,097

3,000

2,500 2,349 1.926 2,175 2022
2,000
1,500
1,000
500
0

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

m Offenders revoked for compliance violations each year

Cost per legal $969.94 $944.94 $1,111.52 $208.75 $258.91
process issued*

Amount charged
to offenders
*Estimated amount based on cost center salaries, fringe & operating costs.

*Note: Offenders of all sentence types are included in this chart (probation, parole, youthful
offender, C-supervision, supervised furlough, supervised reentry, NGRI and juveniles).

* Note: The “cost per legal process issued” decreased significantly due to the decreased
amount of hours recorded in the Workload Model for FY 2019 and 2020.

202




Total Revocations

Revocation Decline Since the Passage of the Sentencing Reform Act of 2010

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

4,783

880

825 850 823 733

FY 10

562

587

s Compliance

Revocations
,349
2,175

1,926 2,022

e New Offense
Revocations

498 454 449 4

FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15

FY 16

FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20

Data current as of November 2020

Since 2010, there has been
a 58% reduction in
compliance revocations, and
a b4% reduction in new
offense revocation rates.

7 SCDC institutions have
closed since 2010 due to
successful implementation
of sentencing reform and
other measures.

203



Recidivism Rate: Percentage of offenders admitted to SCDC
within 3 years of the start of their supervision

Performance Measure #4 from agency’s PER

20%

19%
19%
19%
18% 18%
18%
18%
17% 17%
17%
17%
19% 19% 18% 17% 17%
16%
FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017
Actual Target
= To calculate recidivism rates, = |f the offender is admitted to SCDC = This chart does not provide FY 2018, 2019
offenders from an admission cohort within 3 years, the offender is and 2020 actuals because the three-year
are followed for 3 years from the considered to have recidivated. monitoring time period has not yet been
start of their supervision. completed.

204




N Crpsed

STATE OF CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Colnty of . - Indictment Number:
STATE VE. 13

ARA;

M

Race: _ g:: _“ j Name of Original Offense:

pos: . 0
i

Original AfWi:
SSN:

SIDHt ' Conviction 5.C. Code §: Sfef— - br
= . Conviction COR Code #: 5 I & o i Ci

COriginal Sentence; L

ORDER Ayrs Probation

The above named defandant has baen charged wilh violating the conéitions of probation ordarsd on_ 1 | 2y j | T4 Inthe Court
of Genaral Sasslons of County, andior the additionsl condillons ordered by the Court In probation
continualion arders(s) issusd on — . 2 =t forth In the attached gEEFany) or chetents) dated 5~

. Aftar hearing the avidenca and being duly advisad, in the (prese of the defendant, | find that the above

named defendant has violated the following condition(s) of probatian: jLisi by aumber or ivciesds conditions a3 providad In the afdav)
@ LB L IO Srectal togihes

Therafore, IT IS ORDERED that:

O the suspended sentence ke revoked and the above named defendant ba required to serve montiafysars, tha ramalnder
of the original santence, and/or pay § i

| |
O the suspended sentanca ba revokad and the above named defendant be required to serve manthe/yaars of the ariginal I ro ba l Ion I aevocatlon
senfanca andior pay $ ; tharaupon to be reinstated on probation, subject 1o the condifions set fonh in the
atlached order and not inconsistent with this arder.

f  the above named defendant s continued on probation 8 provided for in the original sentence, subject to the conditions sat
ferth thareln and not inconsistent with this ordar,

| |
probation is redused ko ime served under supervision and the defandant s discharged from suparvision on this data, CO n l I n u a l IO n r e r
the above named defendant is pleced on alectronic monlioring purswant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of first or third degres
criminal sexual conduct with & minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicied of any other applicable sax offense against a minor).

O
[m]
¢ Financisl Obligalions:  Order satisfiss: partment foes jsemarmge) =10 Civil judgment:  ClDaparimant faes (Form 9)

es and other feas 1 blanca) 4= [Fines end other faas
e - i ©ooum rre] Resttution (and

Yodre
wwshm. Restitution (and 20%) jarearsga/ batance 20%)

]
mmcommwumcm:“ﬁtlmm—ﬁw-n ust 23, 2019, — Novemnbser
?e..m%. M- resdie, - Onlloed' Pouse_ for e \ess S ot Complels,

O The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detantion time on surment probation vialation io be caloulated and
applled by the 3C Department of Corrections.

O The defendant & to be given cradit for pratrial detention trme semved (M/A If defendant has served prior SCDC time).
O The defendant has servad dayalmonthe/years of prior revocalefis antiior inifial SCDC fime.
O The defendant was previously placed on active electronic mondo

T __J of J7 wmrabr, gﬂiz ,
i ,8C &Pmuldlm Jw
Judicial Clreuit
LD et gt -

11 | "L
*fou arm heneby achvised thist under he lew the Gourt may et any imo nevels o madiy any condtion of fis probation; IMposs conditions I desws poper; or sxiend your perind
ol protiation Nl S escaed fe (5) years, Al eny Bma wilhin e pericd of your probation, fa Geur! ey require you ko sane any P of s orgins Bankencs Iepossd.

This 18 ta carlfy thel | hwva raad, or have had rend Io e, the otder and the concilins sat out Thenein, | agres b comply wilh such sondifisss and the coadiiong of my sschad
MmmnmdmmlﬂnIMMlmmmmmﬂﬂnn&:mh W o ")'

Offender's Signature Witnegaed by f

at far=yry) ﬂi"'",ﬁﬂ_a" d sC
ey

Copy Distributions: While-Clask of Courl; Yollow-8CDC; Pirk-Difander Fla; Gold-Offandar

by Mark Tear
DPPPS Fam 4 (Slock) Revision: F Revision Dete 11-28-2018

205



South Caralics Do pastment of Probaden, Parde, ed Perion Service s
O der o 8 upervised Reaniry Bevocalon

South Garolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Senices

. Columbia, South Carclina .
<
SiD# -
F SUPER' D Y REVOCATION
WHEREAS, _ W __|Releases), was granted condifonal
relzase on the S dayof I by the South Carolina
Department of Probation, Parole, end Pardon Servioes and the Releaseo agreed to the conditions of the

release.

WHEREAS, the undersigned Haaring Officer (held a hearing / reviewed case materials) to determine if
thera was probable cause 1o belisve the Releases vinlated contain conditions of releasa. It now appears
the Hearing Officer finds that said Relsases has violated certain condilions of hisiher release by

£2. Craned WS resxience. do an unkiown Iveadon Wirod consent-
o 'uﬁrd'mbabbwmbbehém he commubd rewcames of

S Order of Supervised

+0 Talkd %o torknek on AUgE3, 2020 ob \hsrackd by
Poerin an J\.L\, 2\, 2=20.

el Reentry Revocation

Itis now orderad by virtue of the authority vasted in the Hearing Cfficer b the Bo urspent o Saclion 24-21-32

Coda of Laws of South Carclna 1576, as amendad that the release of revoked, and

the Supenised Reentry Releasee is ordared relum o the South Carolin mant of Gorections to serve the (Form 55)
remainder of tha oniging sentence imposed by the Court to run from the date of commitment unlil the final date of

expiration of fie maxmum sentenca.

ORDERED THIS 2 _oavor gk mber 2020

by the South Camlna Depatmant of Probation, Parcle, Pardon Serices

\
=
strafive Haeasing Officer

D Roleasee has probation andfor other ‘comm unity supendsion to fallcw revocation.
O Mandatory GPE (CSC wiminor 1* or Lewd Act on a Minor) required upon release.

| have repeived a copy of this order

“Agent Aninanna

Foom 1455 (Smok]  Distributlon Original-Agent; Ply 2-Comections; Ply 3-Offender; Pty 4= Heasing Offlcer

206




A separate Form 9is completed for each convictionand a single individual may have multiple convictions.
Also, there may be additional forms (e.q., civil judgment imposed for restitution, fines, and/or fees).

The Journey of a Probation Violation
Order (Form 9): 4-ply carbon paper

SCDPPPS (PPP) Clerk of Court (white) = “Clocks-in” Form 9 for filing and
maintains original, or mails to

@*’ Handwrites information about =7 PPP Agent explains Form 9 to @Signs and dates county of conviction

defendant, charge, — defendant, then defendant Form 9 & Manually enters data into Court
warrants/citations, prior signst Administration’s electronic system

violations, and judge’s ruling
onto Form 9

Distributes copies by color3

Local Detention Center Defendant (gold)

PPP (pink) o

Manually enters data into PPP’s electronic system — Defense Attorney
Offender Management System (OMS)* and then
scans copies of original sentencing sheet and prior If defense attorney is a public defender
violation paperwork for upload to a shared drive : manually enters data into the Commiss'ion for
accessible to SCDC SCDC (yellow) Indigent Defense’s electronic system using
notes taken during the violation hearing

:{7‘?' Manually enters data into SCDC’s electronic system* |

paper document electronic system

H ZL\ Physical handoff of a Manual entry of data into an E/ Handwritten entry of information on
|—r’ Form 9

1Sometimes counsel is present, but according to Commission on Indigent Defense, this is usually not a step that requires counsel’s presence.
2No signature if probation is terminated. 3Distribution of copies is handled by PPP rather than the clerk of court in some counties.
*Data entry may involve calling the clerk of court, judge, etc. to clarify inconsistent information or illegible handwriting.




Deliverable Description:

= Probation and Parole Agents

> issue warrants and citations
charging an offender with violation
of parole

= State Parole Board

» determines whether a violation
exists, whether the offender's
parole is revoked, and whether
offender is required to serve any
part of the remaining unserved
sentence

208



= Customer Description:
Offenders charged with parole violations that
have had an Administrative Hearing and their
case was forwarded by a SCDPPPS
Administrative Hearing Officer to the Parole
Board for a violation hearing.

200 178

180

10 122 132
oo 99 89

80

60

40
20

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

==\/i0lation hearings before the Parole Board*

*Estimate based on the number of parolees who are recommended
for revocation following a Parole Administrative Hearing
where a Hearing Officer made the recommendation.

209



|5cuth Carolina Departrant of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services
Farole Revocation Order

South Carolina

VE-

ORDER

Whereas the above named Parcles has been charged with violsting the condifions of parcle ordered on by the South Carcling
Board of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Services, as set forth in the warrant or citation filed harsin.

After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, we find the Parclee has violated one or more of the conditions of supervision
as =et forth in the affidavit filed herein and dated & copy of which is incorporated by reference.

The South Carclina Board of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Services now find that the Parclee has viclated the conditions of
Paraole number:

1O =20 =0 0 sO 0 70 0 o0 w0 w0 20 0

Special Conditions: O Additional Condifions which were agreed to by the Parcles on the sbove date O 1. Pa ' O I e

Cin consaquence wherecf, the South Carclina Board of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services hereby orders the parcle revoked and
arders the above named Paroles be refurned to the South Caroling Department of Comrections to serve the remainder of the original
=sentence imposed by the Court, said sentence to run from the dste of commitrnent unitil the final date of expiration of the meximum active

s=ntence. |
The parole is revoked in the (_IPresence  [JAbsence  [lWWaiver) of the Parcles by the panel of the full Beard.
[0iT 15 ORDERED that the shove named Parclee is continued on parole as provided for in the sentence identified above and subjact to

the conditions s=t forth therein and not inconsistent with the order. This action is taken inthe ( :l Absence D Fresencs D Waiver)

QS:::E:T';ZOHGHOHS orcered by the Board. (FO rm 1 160)

Additional Conditions:

Ordered this, Click here ©

er text., day of Click here to enter text.,

Chairman

Thiz is to certify that | have read or have had read to me the Order and the Condifions s2t out thersin. If | have been continued under
supenision, | agree to comply with the above conditions and all conditions of my originel parole order not inconsistent with this order.

Ordered this . day of

Agent Paroles

[ Revision A Revision Date: 11/22/199§

Form 1180 (Template)

210




Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services Community Supesvision Lregram (LOE)

Mandated by Stafufe; Supervision: Active;

within the Criminal Sentencing Process Financial obligations: Same as Probation

o iy
b A
Prison/ Straight s
Sentencing! {Decided by Court) ol

Sentencing Incarceration® M PPP Active Supervision Bl PPP Inactive Supervision

Kev: —_—
N()I]_-Par(}lﬂ Offellsest EEB Revocation (leaving PPP jurisdiction) - Return to PPP jurisdiction ™ QOut of System

. e - p—
P ar Ul e O.]j enses ' Offender entering or leaving PPP junsdiction

1. Sentencing Sheet; 2. Revocation Orders: A. Probation (Form 9); B. Parole (Form 1160); C. C3FP (Form 1152); D. SEP (Form 1453)

Probation (Straight; Suspended sentence; conditional discharge; Probation Terminated upon Payment (PTUF)
Decided by Court; Superviston: dctive; Financial obligations: Fee for supervision + restitution & 20% restitution
collection fee (if applicable} + offender extradition fee (if applicable)

Sentencing!

Prison/Straight
Dectded by Cowrt; Superviston: SCDC (sentence of 90 days+) or Local jail (sentence up fo 20 days)
- 2
L1 f
f}’-_. _I'a_
o o W%
e ?*'F .
%%

Supervision Reentry Program (SEF)
Mandated by Stafufe; Financial
obligations: Same as Frobation

Parole
Decided by Stafe Parole Board (or Juvenile Parcle Board if age
18 to 21); Financial obligations: Same as Probation 211



Community Supervision Program (CSP)

Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services Mandated by Statuse; Supervision - Actve:
. . EES a Fi tal obligations: 5. 5 Probati
within the Criminal Sentencing Process S R R

Lo
Rotr
55 AL
f*&d '\.;\-'-\C'\\
ol o
: z L BT N
Prizon/Straight o
Sentencing! Decided by Court) __\\L“Q‘

Key: = Sentencing Incarceration* M PPP Active Supervision [ PPP Inactive Supervision

Non-Par{_}le O ffellses EEE Revocation (leaving PPP jurisdiction) - Return to PPP jurisdiction ™ Out of System

. o iy ® Offender entering or leaving PPP jurisdiction
Parole Offenses ¥ i T i : . e ‘ .
1. Sentencing Sheet; 2. Revocation Orders: A. Probation (Form 9); B. Parole (Form 1160); C. CSP (Form 1152); D. SEP (Form 1453)

Probation (Straight; Suspended sentence; conditional discharge; PTUP)
Decided by Cowrt, Supervision: Aefive; Financial obligations: Fee for supervision + restitution
& 20% restitution collection fee (if applicable) £+ (if applicable)

Sentencing!

Prison/Straight
Decided by Co

pervision Reentry Program (SEP)
fandated by Starute; Financial
obligaticns: Same as Probation

Parole
Decided by Stafe Parele Board (or Juvenile Parole Board if age
I8 to 27); Financial obligations: Same as Probation

212



Offender Supervision Successful Closure Rate

(No new revocations)

Performance Measure #1 from agency’s PER

84%

82%

80%

78%

76%

74%

2%

70%

68%

66%

64%

(1%

6%

FY 2013

(1%

8%

FY 2014

79%

9%

FY 2015

80%

16%
FY 2016

Actual

(1%

79%
FY 2017
Target

80%

82%

FY 2018

83%

82%

FY 2019

83%

82%

FY 2020

213



INACTIVE OFFENDER
SUPERVISION

This offender population is also referred to as the “jurisdictional” population.



Total Offender Population

Out of state
N . Pending 784 Track Status
Institutionalized 2586 1% 577
3,280 4% o
5% 1% Other*
539
1%

Absconded
5,714
9%

Total Active Population
25,950
42%

Administrative Monitoring &
Governmental Enterprise
Accounts Receivable
(GEAR) Program
22,991
37%

Total Jurisdictional Offender Population = 62,421
Data current as of 6/30/20

*The “Other” category includes Misdemeanor out-of-state, Not guilty by reason of insanity, Federal and Jessie’s Law tracking offenders. 215




INACTIVE OFFENDER POPULATION

Out of state  Offenders being supervised through Interstate

Offenders sentenced to a split sentence . 784 Compact office from out of state
. . Pending N

and currently incarcerated before being 586 1%

released to probation or parole 4% \ _ /Oggg r

1%

Offenders currentlyinan Institutionalized
institution and not under 3,280
active supervision 5%

Total Jurisdictional Offender Population = 62,421
Data current as of 6/30/20

216




Offender Population: Inactive Supervision Groups

Out of state
L : Pending 784 Track Status
Institutionalized 2586 19 577
3,280 49 0
5% 0 1% Other*

Sk
1%

Absconded
5,714
9%

These two groups

make up the majorit
of the “inactive”
offender population;
they will be discussed
next.

Administrative Monitoring &
Governmental Enterprise
Accounts Receivable
(GEAR) Program
22,991
37%

Total Jurisdictional Offender Population = 62,421

Data current as of 6/30/20

*The “Other” category includes Misdemeanor out-of-state, Federal offenders, Jessie’s Law tracking offenders,

and Not guilty by reason of insanity (NGRI- a special type of supervision for offenders found not guilty by reason of insanity but not in need of hospitalization). 217




Offender Population: Inactive Offender Supervision

Out of state
Institutionalized Pending 784 Track Status
3,280 2,586 1% 577
5% o 1% Other*
539
1%
Absconded
5,714
9%

Individuals Agents are
unable to locate

Administrative Monitoring &
Governmental Enterprise
Accounts Receivable

(GEAR) Program
22,991 Total Jurisdictional Offender Population = 62,421
37% Data current as of 6/30/20

*The “Other” category includes Misdemeanor out-of-state, Not guilty by reason of insanity, Federal and Jessie’s Law tracking offenders. 218




Deliverable Description:

Probation Agents conduct
investigations into the whereabouts of
absconded offenders (offenders who
have stopped reporting and the
Department is unable to locate).

Absconded offenders:

have failed to report and are no longer

living at the last known residence

are placed in this category when the
department has exhausted all methods
to locate the offender including but not
limited to, telephone contacts, criminal
history searches, law enforcement
contacts, internet searches and family
contacts.




Purpose:

= To ensure the Department fulfills its
duties of supervision by
investigating the whereabouts of
offenders who have absconded.

The Department requires offenders
to report to their Agent, provide the
address of their approved residence,
and permit home visits.

SCDPPPS regularly conducts warrant
teams to locate absconded
offenders. (National Crime
Information Center [NCIC] and
Fugitive Investigators)




>vay ~—— 5,714

5,561
5469 5523 oo

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019

- Average number of absconded offenders

FY 2020

Customer Description:
Average number of absconded
offenders

Amount charged to customers: $0

Amount collected from providing
deliverable: $0

FY ‘20 Cost: $169,283

(Estimated cost based on SCDPPPS Workload Model duties)

221



Statewide Warrant Sweep
July 2019

'oum CAROLINA DEPAFI‘I‘MEHT
r=20N, PARO)E A
RDON "‘“V'CES




Deliverable Description:

= This program was established by the
Omnibus Crime and Sentencing Reform
Act of 2010 to enable the Department to
continue to collect financial obligations
after the offender has completed all other
obligations of their supervision.

Monetary obligations are transferred to
quarterly Administrative Monitoring until
monies are paid in full or a consent order
of judgment is filed, which would relieve
the individual from further monitoring.

The Department is authorized to collect a
fee of up to $10 a month to offset the
costs or administering the program.

223



Administrative Monitoring
 Form of monitoring beyond the end of the term of supervision in which the only remaining
condition of supervision not completed is the payment of financial obligations.

To qualify to transition to administrative monitoring:
1) the case must have outstanding financial obligations

2) the offense date must be on or after 01/01/2011
3) the case must be closed with a successful closure code, and
4) the case must be a probation, parole, youthful offender, or C-Supervision sentence type

Government Entity Accounts Receivable Program (GEAR)

» |f reasonable progress towards financial obligations are not met on any administrative
monitoring (AM) account NOT LINKED to a restitution account, and the offender becomes 6
payments in arrears, the offender is placed in the GEAR program for debt collections.

224



Offender Population: Inactive Supervision

Administrative Monitoring &
Governmental Enterprise Accounts
Receivable (GEAR) Program
22,991
37%

Individuals that completed all conditions of

active supervision, exce pt finanCiaI Ob| igations Total Jurisdictional Offender Population = 62,421

Data current as of 6/30/20

225




= Customer Description:
Individuals on administrative monitoring

and Governmental Enterprise Accounts
Receivable (GEAR)

2020 [ 22,991
rv201o [ 17,690

Fy201s [ 12,991

Fy2017 N 8,895

Fy2016 S 6,093

0 5,000 10,000 15,000 20,000

m Administrative Monitoring and GEAR individuals in a fiscal year




Deliverable Description (ontinvea):

Financial Obligations Covered by Administrative
Monitoring (AM):

= AM Fee accounts (mandatory) are manually
created at a monthly rate of $10. SCDPPPS retains
this fee for operations.

= AM Fine accounts are charged a monthly rate of
$50.00 and are paid to the Clerk of Court of
conviction to include:

= Public defender fees and
= (Clerk of Court fines & surcharges

= AM Collective accounts are charged a monthly rate
of $50.00 and are paid to SCDPPPS to include:

= Restitution

" Regular and Intensive Supervision Fees
=  Drug Test Fees

= Public service employment fees

227



ADMINISTRATIVE MONITORING
FEES COLLECTED VS. COST TO AGENCY

Amount Collected m Cost to Agency

$232,241 $220,738
$173,825 $334,259 _

A~

= $267,675
$98,3445181,
$49,472 | |
$38 3!! .- $617 > | | .I Cost to Agency

Amount Collected

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

*Cost estimate amount based on cost center salaries, fringe & operating costs

ed for Administrative Monitoring:
$10/mo. or $120/yr.




V. POST SENTENCE
MONITORING

— -

ADMINISTRATIVE
MONITORING
(AM)

/ CONSENT ORDER OF |
\ JUDGMENT /

VIOLATION: PETITION FOR
Legislative Category - Automatic after term of CIVIL CONTEMPT

supervision when only remaining condition not
completed is payment of financial obligations. iCOURTl

24-21-58
24-21-100

229




Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services Community Supesvision Lregram (LOE)

Mandated by Stafufe; Supervision: Active;

within the Criminal Sentencing Process Financial obligations: Same as Probation

o iy
b A
Prison/ Straight s
Sentencing! {Decided by Court) ol

Sentencing Incarceration® M PPP Active Supervision Bl PPP Inactive Supervision

Kev: —_—
N()I]_-Par(}lﬂ Offellsest EEB Revocation (leaving PPP jurisdiction) - Return to PPP jurisdiction ™ QOut of System

. e - p—
P ar Ul e O.]j enses ' Offender entering or leaving PPP junsdiction

1. Sentencing Sheet; 2. Revocation Orders: A. Probation (Form 9); B. Parole (Form 1160); C. C3FP (Form 1152); D. SEP (Form 1453)

Probation (Straight; Suspended sentence; conditional discharge; Probation Terminated upon Payment (PTUF)
Decided by Court; Superviston: dctive; Financial obligations: Fee for supervision + restitution & 20% restitution
collection fee (if applicable} + offender extradition fee (if applicable)

Sentencing!

Prison/Straight
Dectded by Cowrt; Superviston: SCDC (sentence of 90 days+) or Local jail (sentence up fo 20 days)
- 2
L1 f
f}’-_. _I'a_
o o W%
e ?*'F .
%%

Supervision Reentry Program (SEF)
Mandated by Stafufe; Financial
obligations: Same as Frobation

Parole

Decided by Stafe Parole Board (or Juvenile Parcle Board if age
18 to 21); Financial obligations: Same as Probation 230



Adminis trative Monitoring(GEAR
Decided by statute; Only oblization
outzhnding & financial

Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services A e
Iandated by Siatufe; Supervision: dctive,
within the Criminal Sentencing Process Financial obligations: Same as Probation
| S
LO‘{‘\@P -:‘i‘%-;:'\i:
Prison/Straight ol
Sentencing! Decided by Court) N ,]\;::-Q

Key: Sentencing Incarceration® Il PPP Active Supervision BB PPP Inactive Supervision
N()n Par{}le Ofterlsest EEE Revocation (leaving PPP jurisdiction) - Retumn to PPP jurisdiction ™ Out of System

:: i iy ® (Offender entering or leaving PPP jurisdiction
Parole Offenses ¥ e o e 2 , _ . 1 i
1. Sentencing Sheet; 2. Revocation Orders: A. Probation (Form 9); B. Parole (Form 11607; C. C8P (Form 1152): D. SEP (Form 14533)

Administrative Monitoring/GEAR
Decided by statute; Only obligation

Probation (Straight; Suspended sentence; conditional discharge; PTUP) elinine o R ")
outstanding is financi

Decided by Cowrt, Supervision: defive; Emancial obligations: Fee for supervision + restitution
&t 20% restitution collection fee (if applicable) + offender extradition fee (if applicable)

Sentencing!

Prison/Straight
Decided by Court; Supervision: SCDC (Senfence of 90 days+) or Local jail (senfence up to 90 days)
>
e
a . —-IO-
Ii';‘::-'c.- % ?{-J
oy T
% %
Supervision Reentry Program (SREP)
Mandated by Starute; Financial
obligations: Same a5 Probation
Parole - . -
Decided by Stafe Parole Board (or Juvenile Parols Board if age Adminis trative Monitoring/ GEAR

Decided by statuke; Onlyobligation

18 fo 21); Einanreial obligations: Same ar Prodation ik e Branel

231



REMAINING INACTIVE
SUPERVISION CATEGORIES




INACTIVE OFFENDER POPULATION

Track Status
( 577
1%
DUt of et Other Offenders placed on
ut of state e
784 51?3/9 GPS who do not have
v any open cases
Pending
2,586

4%

Institutionalized

3,280
5%
Total Active Population
Absconded 25,950
5,714 42%

9%

Administrative Monitoring &
Governmental Enterprise
Accounts Receivable
(GEAR) Program
22,991
37%

Total Jurisdictional Offender Population = 62,421
Data current as of 6/30/20

233



INTERSTATE COMPACT

DELIVERABLES




Deliverable Description:

SCDPPPS supervises offenders who
are subject to the terms of the
Interstate Compact for Adult Offender
Supervision including:

(1) out-of-state offenders transferring
into South Carolina,

(2) South Carolina offenders
transferring to other states, and

(3) out-of-state offenders who have
transferred into South Carolina who
have committed violations and
require processing of violation
reports.

235



Legislative Intent:

“The purpose of this compact and the
Interstate Commission created under it,
through means of joint and cooperative action
among the compacting states, is to:

= promote public safety by providing
adequate supervision in the community of
adult offenders who are subject to the
compact;

= provide a means for tracking offenders
subject to supervision under this compact;

= provide a means of transferring
supervision authority in an orderly and
efficient manner;

= provide a means of returning offenders to
the originating jurisdictions when
necessary;

236



Legislative Intent (continuea):

= provide a means for giving timely notice to
victims of the location of offenders subject to
supervision under this compact;

= distribute the costs, benefits, and obligations of
this compact equitably among the compacting
states;

= establish a system of uniform data collection
for offenders subject to supervision under this
compact and to allow access to information by
authorized criminal justice officials;

= monitor compliance with rules established
under this compact; and

= coordinate training and education regarding
regulations relating to the interstate movement
of offenders, for officials involved in this
activity.”

(Sections 24-21-1100; 24-21-1105; 24-21-1110)
(2002 Act No. 273)

237



so1 /55 733

0]
FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

= (ffenders supervised by SCDPPS under Interstate Compact
Agreement

Customer Description:

Offenders supervised by SCDPPPS
who are subject to the terms of the
Interstate Compact for Adult Offender

Supervision.

FY ‘20 Cost: $468,618

(Estimated amount based on cost center salaries, fringe & operating costs.)

238



Interstate Commission for Adult Offender Supervision
OFFENDER'S APPLICATION FOR INTERSTATE COMPACT TRANSFER

SECTION 2: OFFENDER 1N IATIC

Offender’s Tull name | Last, Fiesl, MLk [Offender number,;

Sending State =

Recetving State #

ARA

S5# (it availablel: TFET# (i availablel:

—

{sending st

Interstate Compact

termi T T i accept any differences that may exist because 1
M frecelving siar PO J - a good adjus dal
¥ UNDERSTAND AND ACKNOWLEDGE ALL OF THE DVE ELY AND I- u u

er | make the following statements:
1 thiat have be

(receiving slale)

it will be considered a violation and there may be consequences wding state.
I agree to the release of any drug or alcohol treatment information from tate) to amy authorized
i ing state) for the purpase of |r.||'.\|cr'ing my sup
date] until [re nt
TETIn to taemding state} ar any time [ am directed to by the ser
know that | may have a constitutional rig 1 he sending state extradite me from the receiving state or ar
imonly called the right to extradition. But T also understand and acknowled,

vding state or the recelving state. |
other state

where I may be found. This is cc
to return to the sending state when ordered to d |
any effort by any state L GHT I MAY HAVETO

[RADTTION. I WATY I5 RIC

Dhate:

Orffender’s signature:

Printed name

diwww.interstatecompact.org/interstate-forms ##+

239




Deliverable Description:

= SCDPPPS may charge offenders an
application fee set by the
Department, not to exceed $100, to
offenders applying for transfers out
of state under the Interstate
Compact Act.

The application fee shall be retained
by the Department to offset the cost
of the Interstate Compact Act.

All unexpended funds at year-end
may be retained and carried forward
by the Department to be expended
for the same purpose.




Legislative Intent:

= Revenue generated from
nterstate Compact Application
~ee, “shall be retained by the
Department to offset the cost of
the Interstate Compact Act.”

241



= Customer Description:
Interstate Compact Offender
applicants

= Amount charged to customers: $100

= Amount Collected from providing
deliverable: $47,668

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

- |nterstate Compact Applicants each fiscal year

242



}South Carolina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Fardon Services
ISC Application Fee Acknowledgment

Interstate Compact
Application Fee Acknowledgment

I, [Offender's Name], hereby acknowledge that by applying for supervision pursuant to the Interstate Compact
for Adult Offender Supervision, | will be assessed a non-refundable application fee in the amount of one
hundred dollars. This fee will be assessed for each state to which | request transfer of my supervision. | further
acknowledge that this fee must be paid at the time of my request or not later than thirty days after | depart
South Caroling as indicated below.

| hereby apply for transfer of my [[type of supervision program] supervision to the State of [Receiving State]
and agree to pay the application fee as ordered below.

D Probation/Parole/Community Supervision/¥OA (currently under supervision) - Fee to be
paid at time the request for transfer is made. | understand | will not be allowed to depart SC
until the fee is paid.

Parole/YOA Conditional Release/Community Supervision (direct transfer from
incarceration) - Fee to be paid within thirty days of depariing SC to the address below.

3 Applicati F
E Probation (transfer direct from court) - Fee to be paid at time the request for fransfer is p p I Ca I O n e e

made unless a 30 day extension is approved by the regional Director.

Split Sentence - Fee to be paid within thirty days of departing SC to the address below. A‘ : k n OW I e d gl I I e n |

(Form 1351)

Offender (Signature) Date

Agent’'Witness (Signature) Date

Application fee in the form of a money order or cashier=s check, payable to the South Carclina Department of
Probation, Parole and Fardon Services.

Mail to:

[[County Office]

[County Office Address]

Form 1351 (Template Revised 1042/09) Distribution: Copy - Offender, Copy - File

243




Deliverable Description:

Each member of the Interstate Commission
shall have the right and power to cast a vote
to which that compacting state is entitled
and to participate in the business and affairs
of the Interstate Commission.

The Interstate Commission shall meet at
least once during each calendar year.

The chairperson of the Interstate
Commission may call additional meetings at
any time and, upon the request of a majority
of the members, shall call additional
meetings.

Public notice shall be given of all meetings
and all meetings shall be open to the public,
except as set forth in the rules or as

otherwise provided in the compact.
244



= Customer Description:
South Carolina Interstate
Compact State Council members

245



ADDITIONAL FIELD STAFF DUTIES:
EMERGENCY DEPLOYMENT

DELIVERABLE




Deliverable Description:

= At the request of other law
enforcement agencies, Agents
and other staff are required to
participate in lane reversal of the
Interstate during hurricane
season, as well as various special
events and security.

= The Department provides meals
to employees required to work
during deployments,
emergencies, and other
emergency situation exercises.

247



Purpose:

= To authorize SCDPPPS to provide
meals to Probation Agents who
are required to work deployments,
actual emergencies, or
emergency situation exercises.

= By adding Section 24-21-237 so
as to provide that meals may be
provided to employees of
SCDPPPS and provide the
circumstances when meals may
be provided. (2002 Act No. 356).

248



= Customer Description:
South Carolina citizens, visitors
and victims of natural disasters.

= Customers served in FY '20:
This number varies depending on
the severity and duration of the
deployment.

249



Agent Staff Hours Devoted to Conducting
Special Operations and Emergency Deployments

(Source: Workload Model)
20,000

/0 18,640
16,000
14,000
12,000

10,000

8,000
6,000
4,000

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

$38.25 $36.52 $36.74 $34.76 $40.02

Overall cost to $501,170 $692,840 $355,286 $644,458 $387,144
agency

Amount Collected from providing deliverable: $0
FY ‘20 Cost: $0

(Minimal estimated FY 2018 cost based on Cost Accounting.)

250




9,674

Staff Hours were Devoted to
Special Operations,
Emergency Deployments
& Lane Reversals in FY 2020

251




FY 14-15
368 Agents Deployed

FY 15-16
605 Agents Deployed

FY 16-17
584 Agents Deployed

FY 17-18
335 Agents Deployed

FY 18-19
503 Agents Deployed

FY 19-20
582 Agents Deployed

252



IGNITION INTERLOCK
DEVICE PROGRAM

DELIVERABLE



Deliverable Description:

SCDPPPS operates the IID Program in cooperation
with the South Carolina Department of Motor
Vehicles (DMV) and the South Carolina Department
of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services
(DAODAS) by:

= Managing the IID Point System;

=  Reviewing financial aid applications submitted
by drivers subject to the ignition interlock
requirement and assessing them for indigent
status. Drivers granted indigent status may
have the cost of the installation and standard
use of the interlock device paid from the |ID
Fund;

= Maintaining the IID Fund by depositing monthly
driver fees remitted to the Department by the
ignition interlock device service providers;

254



Deliverable Description (continuea):

= Authorizing ignition interlock service providers to
perform inspections of ignition interlock devices,
receiving reports from service providers of devices
that fail such inspections, and assessing points
under the IID Point System;

= Establishing and administering an appeal process
that allows a driver to appeal ignition interlock
point assessments to an administrative hearing
officer when fewer than four points are assessed;

= |ssuing notices of suspension to drivers who
accumulate four or more ignition interlock device
points and advising them of their right to appeal
the suspension by requesting a contested case
hearing before the Office of Motor Vehicle
Hearings (OMVH) and, when a contested case
hearing is requested, presenting the case at the
OMVH.

255



Deliverable Description (continued):.

For drivers whose licenses have been
reinstated pursuant to Section 56-1-385,
reviewing their applications to have the
ignition interlock restriction removed after
five years of driving with a |ID installed;

Certifying whether a device meets the
accuracy requirements and specifications
provided in guidelines or regulations
adopted by the National Highway Traffic
Safety Administration;

Maintaining a current list of certified
ignition interlock devices and
manufacturers and updating the list
quarterly, and decertifying devices that fail
to meet state requirements;




Deliverable Description (continuea:

Making [ID Program Policy publically
accessible on the Department’s website;

Maintaining records of driver’s
participation in the IID Program and when
appropriate releasing such information to
the driver or driver’s family member;

Purging all images captured by the
interlock devices within 12 months of a
driver’s successful completion of the IID
Program; and

Developing policies including, but not
limited to, the certification, use,
maintenance, and operation of ignition
interlock devices and the [ID Fund.

257



Purpose:

= “The General Assembly hereby
explicitly recognizes that alcohol is,
by law, an age-restricted product
that is regulated differently than
other products. The General
Assembly also recognizes the vital
role of existing state regulation of
the sale and distribution of alcoholic
beverages in promoting responsible
consumption, combating illegal
underage drinking, and fostering
other important state policy goals."

258



PuUurpose (continuea:

“To amend section 56-5-2941, relating to
ignition interlock devices, so as to require
an ignition interlock device to be installed
on the vehicles of certain subsequent
driving under the influence offenders, to
provide for the interlock device point
system, and to delineate the methods by

which the system and the interlock device
fund must be managed.”

“To amend section 56-1-400, relating to
suspension of driver's licenses, so as to
provide a restriction on the license for the
ignition interlock device requirement.”

(2007 Act. No. 103); (2008 Act No. 285);
"Emma's Law" (2014 Act No. 158)




= Customer Description:
Ignition Interlock Device Program drivers

2,034

1,970 1,967
1914
I 1,854

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020
E Number of Ignition Interlock Device Program Drivers

$202.85 $189.58 $240.92 $207.81 $253.83
driver per year*

Collected by Up to Up to Up to Upto Up to
agency per $360 $360 $360 $360 $360

driver per
year**

Amount vendor Up to Up to Up to Up to Up to
charges per $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $1,200

driver per year®

*Estimated amount based on cost center salaries, fringe & operating costs.
**|ID vendors collect driver’'s monthly $30 monitoring fee and remit it to SCDPPPS;
however not all drivers will have participated in the IIDP for the entire fiscal year.
~Vendors can charge drivers up to $100 per month for service, plus the $30 monitoring fee.

260




IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE PROGRAM
FEES COLLECTED VS. COST TO AGENCY

Amount Collected

$474,616

$388,24

$385,595

m Cost to Agency

$408,770

$382,

FY 2016

432,460 mi$414.5 $424,800

FY 2017 FY 2018

lID Program costs
are funded entirely
by driver fees.

$470,596

FY 2019

FY 2020

Cost to Agency

Amount Collected

lID vendors remit $30 to SCDPPPS of the monthly fee paid by IIDP drivers.




Only 12% of drivers with a mandatory requirement who became eligible
to participate in FY 2020 did so within six months of that year’s end.

m Drivers with mandatory I[ID Program requirements will remain
suspended indefinitely until they begin participating in the Program.

m Drivers with optional IID Program requirements who choose to
participate in the Program will serve a minimum three-month term.

m Drivers with optional IID Program requirements who choose not to
participate in the Program will serve a mandatory suspension of one
month or more, but may also have the option of obtaining a
Temporary Alcohol or Route Restricted License.

262



PARTICIPATION RATE OF REQUIRED IID DRIVERS

Note: The numbers
FY 2020 1,833 12.0% in this chart
represent drivers
who became eligible
during each fiscal
year plus six months
(18 months total).

FY 2019 2,272

FY 2018 2,421 “Eligible” means any
driver who has a
Program

o 2534 requirement and

who can actively
participate in the
Program as of the
FY 2016 2,434 time of the report.

1000 1500 40[0[0) 451010) 3000

m Total Participating  mTotal Not Participating

Only 12% of all drivers with a mandatory |IID Program requirement participated in FY 2020.

263




PARTICIPATION RATE OF OPTIONAL IID DRIVERS

Note: The numbers
81 11,348 0.7% in this chart
represent drivers
who became eligible
during each fiscal
year plus six months
(18 months total).

12,953

17,458 “Eligible” means any
driver who has a
Program

19,272 requirement. and
who can actively
participate in the
Program as of the
19,897 time of the report.

5000 10000 15000

m Total Participating  mTotal Not Participating

Only 0.7% of all drivers with an optional |ID Program requirement participated in FY 2020.

264




South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services
Ignition Interlock Device Program
DRIVER CHECKLIST

COMPANY INFORMATION
Service Center Name:
Date of Installation:

Name of Technician:

YOUR INFORMATION
Name: Date:
Contact Number: Driver's License #:

CHECKLIST IF NO, EXPLAIN BELOW
Was the waiting area clean, neat, and comfortable?
Were you shown the manufacturer video on how to use the device?
Were you shown the SCIDP video?
Were you provided a 24 hour toll free number for emergencies?
Were you given disposable mouthpieces? If so how many?

Were you and anyone else who will be driving the wehicle trained
on the use of the [1D?

Did you receive a list of written instructions on how to clean and
care for the 11D?

Did you practice blowing into the device prior to leaving the service
center?

After being trained on the device, do you feel confident in using the
no?

Was the technician knowledgeable in answering any questions you
had, if any?

Are you able to hear the device sound sequences while submitting
breath samples?

OO0 0000 ooooon @

Were all of your questions answered at the time of service?

| understand that if | have any questions about the device, | will contact the manufacturer and if | have any
questions about the program | will contact the South Carolina Ignition Interlock Device Program.

Ignition Interlock
Device Program
Driver Checklist

Your Mame (Print): Signature:
Technician Mame (Print): Signature:
Contact Us:

If you have any additional questions, comments, or concerns please contact the lgnition Interlock Program at
(803) 734-0019 or e-mail at ignition@ppp.sc.gov.

South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Senvices, IIDP 293 Greystone Blvd., Columbia, SC 29205

Form 1524 (Template)

(Form 1524)

265



UNESTABLISHED
DELIVERABLES

These deliverables are obsolete, unfunded or the responsibility of another
agency-and they are therefore unimplemented by SCDPPPS.

266



Deliverable Description:

= The calculation and application of
time served, earned work, and
good conduct credits and the
resulting initial parole eligibility
date is a function of SCDC.

= Credit for time served, earned
work credits, and good conduct
credits are applied by SCDC and
factored into parole eligibility.

267



Deliverable Description:

= Home detention- the confinement
of a convicted person to his place
of residence- may be used by the
Court as an alternative to
incarceration for offenders.

= Establishment of a home
detention program is
discretionary and SCDPPPS does
not have a program implemented
under the Home Detention Act.

268



Purpose:

To allow agencies to establish home
detention programs so they can be
used by the court as an alternative to
incarceration for low-risk, nonviolent
offenders.

An act to amend Chapter 13, Title 24,
Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976,
by adding Article 15 so as to provide for
home detention as an alternative to
prison incarceration.

(1990 Act No. 594)

269



Deliverable Description:

SCDPPPS is to coordinate with SCDC’s efforts
to assist inmates in preparing for meaningful
employment upon release from confinement.

SCDPPPS regularly communicates with SCDC
regarding the safe release of inmates to
SCDPPPS supervision programs, and it

coordinates with SCDC'’s efforts to assist
these inmates in preparing for meaningful
employment upon release from confinement.

However, the Department is not aware of the
adoption of a memorandum of understanding
establishing the role of each agency working
with SCDC in these efforts.

As a result, no employee equivalents or
expenditures are reported here. 270




Legislative Intent:

An act to amend Title 24, Chapter 13,
Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976,
relating to prisoners confined within
SCDC, by adding Article 20 so as to
establish the Offender Employment
Preparation Program, which requires
SCDC to coordinate its efforts with the
Employment Security Commission,
SCDPPPS, the Department of Vocational
Rehabilitation, the Alston Wilkes Society
and other private sector entities through a
memorandum of understanding to assist
incarcerated individuals in preparing for
meaningful employment upon their
release from confinement.




Deliverable Description:

Pursuant to a contract, youthful
offenders were released by SCDC
conditionally under SCDPPPS
supervision on or before the expiration
of 4 years from the date of conviction
and were discharged unconditionally on
or before 6 years from the date of
conviction.

Although SCDPPPS is still supervising
some "legacy" YOA offenders, we no
longer supervise this population
because SCDC resumed control of the
program in July of 2011 and began the
transition of cases in January of 2012.

272



Legislative Intent:

To create within the Department of Corrections
a Youthful Offender Division

"The division shall consider problems of
treatment and correction; shall consult with and
make recommendations to the director with
respect to general treatment and correction
policies and procedures for committed youthful
offenders and recommend orders to direct the
release of youthful offenders conditionally
under supervision and the unconditional
discharge of youthful offenders.”

“Recommend such other orders to the director
as may be necessary or proper to carry out the
purpose of this chapter." (Sections 24-19-20;
24-19-30.)

273



= Customer Description:
Youthful Offenders under SCDPPPS
supervision

= Amount charged to customers: $0

= Amount Collected from providing
deliverable: $0

= FY ‘20 Cost: $0

The expenditures associated with
11 3 supervising these YOA offenders is
captured under the general supervision

34

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

==Youthful Offenders under SCDPPPS supervision COI umn

274



Deliverable Description:

= The Supervised Furlough Program (SF-I
and SF-II) permits carefully screened
and selected inmates who have served
the mandatory minimum sentence as
required by law to be released on
furlough prior to parole eligibility and
under the supervision of an Agent.

= This is no longer an active SCDPPPS
Program.

= Release is discretionary with SCDC
and is no longer used.

275



Deliverable Description (continued):

One vestige of the Supervised
Furlough Program remains (SF-IIA).
Prior to 1993, Section 24-13-720
mandated that qualifying inmates
(offense dates between June 13,
1983, and June 14, 1993) be
released to furlough six months before
max-out. The number of inmates
released to SF-IIA continues to
diminish over time and is nearly non-
existent, with only one release in the
last three fiscal years and four
releases in the last five fiscal years.

276



Legislative Intent (continvea:

= Taking the aforementioned 1981
Act No. 100 into consideration, the
Legislature established supervised
furlough in the 1980s as a way to
safely release carefully screened
Inmates into the community in
order to alleviate prison
overcrowding.

277



OFFENDER SENTENCE TYPE

Supervised Reentry

332
Community Supervision (CSP) 2% Y%UJ E];urlvggg nF?ﬁIr 0551 &
1,046 13
4% 0%
Parole
2,701 .
11% Offenders in the Youthful
Offender and the
Supervised Furlough
programs make up less
than 1% of the Sentence
Types to which SCDPPPS
offenders are sentenced.
\
Probation
19,881
83%
Total Active Offender Population = 24,571 Data current as of 12/31/20

278




Deliverable Description:

= SCDPPPS may enter into
agreements with statewide colleges,
technical colleges, and school
districts for the purpose of providing
GED and GED Prep education to
offenders.

Offenders of the Department
enrolled in the program must repay
the Department the cost of the
course and materials within six
months of obtaining their GED.

= SCDPPPS no longer operates this
program and recommends the
proviso be deleted




Deliverable Description:

= SCDPPPS may, in its discretion,
establish and maintain
restitution centers.

If restitution centers are
established, the Court of General
Sessions may place nonviolent

defendants with sentences of
more than 90 days in restitution
centers as a condition of
probation.

= SCDPPPS currently does not
operate any Restitution Centers.

280



Deliverable Description:

= The Department must establish and
maintain community control centers if
they are funded by the Legislature.

= |f they are established and the
Department recommends placement,
the Court of General Sessions may
place offenders in community control
centers as a condition of probation or
as an alternative to probation
revocation, or by the Parole Board as a
condition of parole or as an alternative
to parole revocation.

281




Deliverable Description:

First passed in 1993 and last
substantively amended in 1995, these
two laws authorize something that no
longer exists.

The Department ceased operating the
lone Community Control Center,
located in Charleston County, in 2002,

after the General Assembly stopped
appropriating funds for its operation.

The Department currently has no
plans to seek funding for community
control centers or to reestablish
community control centers in South
Carolina.




Deliverable Description:

= The Department may, in its discretion,
establish and operate Day Reporting
Centers if sufficient funds are
appropriated by the General Assembly.

= |f they are established and the inmate
or offender meets eligibility
requirements, he or she may be
placed in Day Reporting Centers.

= This program was not funded by the
General Assembly, and therefore not
established by the Department.

283



Deliverable Description:

First passed in 1992, the entire Act
terminated July 1, 1995, because it is
not currently funded and was not
extended by the General Assembly.

The offender management system
shall be in operations during all
periods that the system is
appropriately funded (Section 24-22-
20)

The offender management system and
any regulations promulgated thereto
shall terminate July 1, 1995 unless
extended by the General Assembly.
(Section 24-22-170)

284



Deliverable Description:

= Develop a plan for the implementation of a
statewide case classification system and
submission of the plan to the Legislature by
January, 1982.

= This directive was completed on January
31, 1982, when Chairman of the Parole
and Community Corrections Board, Walter
D. Tyler, Jr., and Executive Director of the
Department of Parole and Community
Corrections, J.P. Pratt, Il, submitted the 45-
page plan along with multiple attachments.

= Adigital copy of this Plan is currently
available at the S.C. State Library’s State

Document Depository.
(https://dc.statelibrary.sc.gov/handle/10827/30579)




Derek Brown

Associate Deputy Director for Field Operations

Derek.Brown@ppp.sc.gov
843-209-7497

Virginia Camp
Deputy Director for Administration

Virginia.Camp@ppp.sc.gov
803-734-7135

Ben Aplin

Deputy Director for Legals and Policy Management

Ben.Aplin@ppp.sc.gov
803-734-9279

286




Jennifer Brice

Director of Emergency Operations and Field Programs
Jennifer.Brice@ppp.sc.gov
803-734-0743

Sharon Chafin

Mental and Behavioral Health Services Manager
Sharon.Chafin@ppp.sc.gov
803-734-8031

Debbie Curtis

Director of Victim Services
Debora.Curtis@ppp.sc.gov
803-734-9274

Christopher Harris
Director of Interstate Compact Services

Christopher.Harris@ppp.sc.gov
803-734-7899

287




Kay Hutson
Director of Administrative Hearings

Kay.Hutson@ppp.sc.gov
803-667-2182

Shannon Myers
Domestic Violence Unit Manager

Shannon.Myers@ppp.sc.gov
803-734-1665

Thomas Nicholson
Director of Ignition Interlock Device Program

Thomas.Nicholson@ppp.sc.gov
803-734-5709

Melissa Ray
Director of Training Compliance and Professional Development

Melissa.Ray@ppp.sc.gov
803-734-9234

288




COMMITTEE CONTACT INFORMATION AND UPCOMING MEETINGS




Legislative ©versight Committee

South Carolina Bouse of Representatives

Committee Mission

Determine if agency laws and programs are being implemented and carried out in
accordance with the intent of the General Assembly and whether they should be

continued, curtailed or eliminated. Inform the public about state agencies.

Website: https://www.scstatehouse.gov/Committeelnfo/
HouselegislativeOversightCommittee.php

Phone Number:  803-212-6810
Email Address:  HCommLegOv@schouse.gov
Location: Blatt Building, Room 228

UPCOMING MEETINGS

Executive Subcommittee
All meetings below begin
at 10:00am and are
located in Blatt Room 321

Tuesday, July 27

Thursday, August 26




END NOTES

1 Visual Summary Figure 2 is compiled from information in the State Ethics Commission study materials available online under
“Citizens’ Interest,” under “House Legislative Oversight Committee Postings and Reports,” and then under “Probation, Parole,
and Pardon Services, Department of”

https://www.scstatehouse.gov/Committeelnfo/HouselLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyPHPFiles/ProbationParoleandPardo
n.php (accessed April 22, 2021).



https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyPHPFiles/ProbationParoleandPardon.php
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyPHPFiles/ProbationParoleandPardon.php

	Agenda
	Meeting Minutes
	Study Timeline
	Agency Snapshot
	Agency Presentation – Field Operations Division
	Committee Contact Information and Upcoming Meetings
	End Notes



